AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 5uite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

December 7, 2023
9:30 AM.

The Board of Commissioners will meet at 502 E. Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via Zoom,
Join the Meeting by using the link provided below.

I.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM

il. PUBLIC FORUM /CITIZEN COMMUNICATION
o Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly relsted fo the HATC is aiways welcome.
e [fthe item is deemed related to an Agenda ifem af the current meeting, the presiding officer will inform the citizen
that pending action(s) remain.
e Speakers must sign-in prior fo the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Patrick Howard at

YR A

ll. CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approval of the Minutes from the October 17, 2023 Special Meeting
h. Approval of the Minutes from the November 2, 2023 Regular Meeting

V. ACTION ITEMS

a.  Resolution No. HATC-2023-12 To Approvs the Stability Voucher {SV) Pragram Policy

b.  Resolution No. HATC-2023-13 To Approve the FY2024 Annual Budget of Housing Autherity of
Travis County

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. CEO Annual Performance Evaluation
b.  Future meeting with Travis County Commissioners Court

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | December 7, 2023



AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

Vl. CEO/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Voucher Programs/ Homeless Initiatives -
i. HCV Program (Conventional)
ii. Homeless Initiatives
iii. Special Purpose Vouchers
b. Afferdable Housing Progra
c. Real Estate Development -
i. Manor Town Phase it
d. Finance -
e. Human Resources/urganizauonal DevelopmentHATC Foundation -

VIl. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
a. Human Rescurce Committee
b. Real Estate Commitiee

VIIl. NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a.  Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Commissioners issues and concerns.

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
s The Board of Commissioners may consider any jtem posted on the Agenda in Executive Session if there are issues
that require consideration, and the Board of Commissioners announce that the item will be considered during such
fime in accordance with one or more of the following:
e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.071, Consuilting with Attorney
s Texas Government Code Annotated 551,072, Real Property
s Texas Government Code Annotated 5561.074, Personnel Matters
s Texas Government Code Annotated 551.076, Security
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

X, ADJOURNMENT

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | December 7, 2023



MINUTES

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL MEETING
502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752
October 17, 2023
9:30 a.m.

The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas, held a Special Board of Commissioners
meeting at 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via the link provided

| S, PP

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM
a. Chair Sharal Brown called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

b. Executive Assistant Madeleine Hoffman conducted a Roll Call of Commissioners: Chair
Sharal Brown; Commissioner Wilmer Roberts (virtual); Vice Chair Jimmy Paver; and
Commissioner Rebecca Webber (virtual); and Commissioner Jan Wemg (absent).

c. CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard confimrmed that there was a quorum.

(Staff in Attendance: CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard; Asset Manager Keith

Hoffpauir; Director of Housing Choice Voucher Programs Christina Montes,
Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer; Deputy Executive Director Steve Peglar).

1. PUBLIC FORUM / CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

N/A

III. ACTION ITEMS
a. Resolution No. HATC-2023-07 — To adopt revised Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
Administrative Plan with implementation date of January 1, 2024

i.

ii.

Director_of Housing Choice Voucher Programs Christina Montes presents on
above resolution. Some changes are HUD mandated but still require Board
approval, while some are our own. This first change is in regard to paying landlords
damage claims in which either the security deposit will be applied or two months
rent will be paid, whichever is less. Chair Sharal Brown asks for examples of
damage claims to which Director of Housing Choice Youcher Programs Christina
Montes replies with examples such as broken windows, apartments are torn apart,
and so on and so forth. Generally, though, the security deposit will cover such
damages. However, this new change is in hopes of retaining these landlords for
future tenants. Chair Sharal Brown suggests a limit be placed on these claims so
that landlords do not take advantage of the process, with which Director of
Housing Choice Voucher Programs Christina Montes agrees and suggests the
implementation of a Standard Operating Procedure.

The second change is the removal of a Flat Utility Allowance Rate which
prohibited clients from finding housing at suitable housing rates that align with the
area’s pricing, as opposed to HUD’s mandated Allowance Rate. Chair Sharal




b.

C.

d.

Brown raises a question regarding a potential HUD mandate on Section § utility
upgrades. CEQ Pairick Howard comments that he thinks that was about the
INSPIRE discussion.

iii. Number three is in regards to HUD’s mandate regarding the entire supplement in
which nothing was changed, there was just a lot of verbiage added, according to
Director of Housing Choice Voucher Programs Christina Montes. Chair Sharal
Brown requests a summmary of any changes at the next meeting.

iv. Vice President Jimmy Paver makes a motion to adopt Resolution No. HATC-2023-
07. Commissioner Rebecca Webber seconds the motion.

Resolution No. HATC-2023-08 — To approve the PHA Annual Plan
i. Vice President Jimmy Paver makes a inotion to adopt Resolution No. HATC-2023-
08. Commissioner Rebecca Webber seconds the motion.

Resolution No. HATC-2023-09 — To approve the Moving to Work (MTW) Supplement to
the Annual PHA Plan for fiscal yvear beginning January 1, 2024
i. We have to submit to HUD every year, how we did, what we did well, what we
need to improve, these are already adopted but have not been implemented yet
because of HUD challenges and sofiware challenges. Some of these changes are
increasing the minimum rent from 50 to 75, reducing the rent calculations from
30% of annual income to 28%, and removing the deductions that families receive
— if their income increases throughout the year, they do not have to report that.

ii. Some changes that have been implanted are that families are allowed to go up from
40% of their monthly income to 60%; they can self-certify up to $50,000 in assets
(HUD-nandated), one month’s contract rent as a landlord incentive, and
inspections every 3 years for people staying in the same units unless one is
requested by the tenant or the landlord.

iii. Vice President Jimmy Paver inakes a motion to adopt Resolution No. HATC-
2023-09. Commissioner Rebecca Webber seconds the motion.

All resolutions pass with no objection.

IV. DISCUSSION ITEM

a.

ii.

1ii.

Negotiate terms that relate to the termination of the Interlocal Agreement with SHFC and
HATC.

Chair Sharal Brown acknowledges that there are three overlapping Board members
between HATC and SHFC, She asks for permission from this Board, HATC, to respond to
emails and requests on behalf of the Board as a representative. However, Chair Sharal
Brown will not make any sort of agreements or decisions without the Board’s consideration
and approval. This item requires a consensus, not a vote, as it is not an official action item.

Vice Chair Jimmy Paver gives his full consent. Commissioner Wilmer Roberts also gives
his full consent, along with saying that there are discrepancies in the email sent by the
President of the SHFC Board, President Julio Gonzalez Altamirano, in which he indicates
that this desire to dissolve the Interlocal Agreement is HATC-initiated. Commissioner
Rebecca Webber also gives her consent to the Chair.

Commissioner Rebecca Webber asks whether it will be appropriate for the Chair to copy
other members of the Board on these emails, Commissioner Wiliner Roberts responds that
if the Chair sends the email to CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard and then he blind




copies the other Board members, that would “suffice.” If the Chair sends the email to the
other Board members directly, and somebody responds, it would be a walking quorum and
might be perceived as undue influence. Commissioner Rebecca Webber thanks
Commissioner Wilmer Roberts for his input, but still poses the question — will the Chair
be having private discussions or will they be available to all Board members, through
whatever appropriate channels? Chair Sharal Brown responds that her discussions with
Counsel Jim Plummer have led her to believe that she can share information via email, via
blind copy. This does depend on the situation, whether or not the email pertains to the Chair
specifically or the Board as a whole.

b. Chair Sharal Brown addresses the hostility m the previous meeting and apologizes for
allowing it to happen. She brings up the missions of the Board and reminds the Board
members that infighting serves no purpose to help the community. Chair Sharal Brown
reminds the Board members of respectful disagreements.

The Chair previously distributed CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard’s evaluation
form, and requests that she have them back by next meeting. Chair Sharal Brown will also
ask for input from SHFC.

CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard brings up that point that all input must be
collected and processed before the end of the year in order for the Department of Finance
to factor the findings into the budget.

Commissioner Rebecca Webber thanks the Chair for her comments and commends Chair
Sharal Brown for her leadership. Commissioner Rebecca Webber then asks if the Board
members are to fill out the evaluation, to which Chair Sharal Brown replies ‘yes.’
Commissioner Rebecca Webber asks if she is to fill it out twice, once as a HATC Board
member and once as a SHFC Board member, which is confirmed by Chair Sharal Brown.
The SHFC evaluation will account for 30% of CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard’s
total evaluation score.

Y. NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard brings up the desire to do Budget Workshops
with the Board members and will bring it up again at the next Board meeting when all
Board members are present.

b. CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard brings up the upcoming PHADA conference in
January 7-10, 2024 in San Diego, CA.

VIL EXECUTIVE SESSION
NA

IX. ADJOURNMENT
Vice Chair Jimmy Paver made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting; Commissioner Rebecca
Webber seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

The Board meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.



Respectfully submitted and approved,

Patrick Howard, CEO/Executive Director



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752
November 2, 2023
9:30 a.m.

MINUTES
The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas, held a Regular Board of Commissioners
meeting at 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 and via the link provided

helow.

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM

d.

b.

Chair Sharal Brown called the meeting to order at 9:37 a.m.

Executive Assistant Madeleine Hoffman conducted a Roll Call of Commissioners: Chair
Sharal Brown; Commissioner Wilmer Roberts; and Commissioner Janet Wenig; Vice
Chair Jimmy Paver; and Commission Rebecca Webber.

CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard confirmed that there was a quorum.

(Staff in Attendance: CEOQO/Executive Director Patrick Howard: FExecutive Assistant
Madeleine Hoffman, Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir; Director of Housing Choice
Vouchers Christina Montes; Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer; Director of
Affordable Housing Carlos Guzman, and Deputy Executive Director Steve Peglar),

II. PUBLIC FORUM / CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

N/A

III. CONSENT AGENDA

a.

The Approval of the Minutes from the October 4, 2023, Regular Meeting
Vice President Jimmy Paver made a motion for approval and Commissioner Wilmer
Roberts seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.

A unammous request was made that the unadopted minutes from the October 17, 2023
HATC Special Board Meeting be sent out via email.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

a.

Resolution No. HATC-2023-10 — Payment Standards
i. To Adopt changes in 2024 Payment Standards effective January 1, 2024, for all
programs.
Director of Housing Choice Vouchers Christina Montes presents on current and
to-be-adopted payment standards. Current payment standards are at 110%, but this
resolution would bring them back down to 100%. However, this amount of money
would still be greater in the new year than what 110% is currently. An emergency
payment standard would be enacted at 120%.




b.

Commissioner Wilmer Roberts made a motion to adopt the resolution, which
Commissioner Rebecca Webber seconded. The resolution passed unanimously.

Resolution No. HATC-2023-11 — COC Policies and Procedures
i, To Amend the Continuum of Care (COC) Policy and Procedures.

Director of Housing Choice Vouchers Christina Montes presents on proposed
changes to the COC Policies and Procedures. First and foremost, this include
amending the termination policy so that there is added information for clients every
time they lease up and re-lease. Additionally, clients would receive two
termination notices instead of just one. COC would look to someone who is
currently homeless or formerly homeless to serve on the Board to oversee policy,
or in an advisor capacity.

Director Jan Wenig asks why it is only now that there is more than one termination
notice, to which Director of Housing Choice Vouchers Christina Montes replies
that HCV and COC are entirely different programs govemned by entirely different
policies and procedures. Director Jan Wenig then asked how long it had been since
there had been a homeless person or formerly homeless person serving on the
Board, to which CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard replied 2017, at which
point they asked for a waiver. When the most recent vacancy was filled, the
formerly homeless criteria was met. Director of Housing Choice Vouchers
Christina Montes adds that Case Manager Olivia Nichols has been meeting with
clients to see if there is any interest in participation’ so fa the answer has been “no.’
Commissioner Jan Wenig made a motion to adopt the resolution, which
Commissioner Rebecca Webber seconded, The resolution passed unanimously.

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS

a.

FY2024 Draft Operating Budget

CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard reports that a draft budget is in the works with
the goal of one or two work sessions prior to December approval. Commissioner Rebecca
Webber asks how the work sessions work, to which CEQG/Executive Director Patrick
Howard replies that you can ask whatever you want, Chair Sharal Brown replies that it
includes the operational budget as well as line items, and Director of Finance Subra
Narayanaiyer comments that there will be a presentation mecluded. Commissioner Jan
Wenig asks if the work sessions work best as a group or is pairs, to which CEOQ/Executive
Director Patrick Howard replies that 2-on-1s or 1-on-1s work best and that staff will poll
for time. Director of Finance Subra Narayapaiyer says the Department of Finance is still
finalizing the budget and waiting on items like TCFC projections, but should have it
complete the week of November 13™,

CEO Annual Performance Evaluation

Chair Sharal Brown says that she is looking for Board input on the CEQ’s evaluation by
November 9%, and that the form can be found in emails from both Steve and herself. The
Chair wanted to confirm the Board members had received CEQ/Executive Director Patrick
Howard’s own input, to which Commissioner Jan Wenig replied that they had.

Future Meetings with Travis County Commissioners Court
CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard presented that staff was trying to identify a next
meeting time, noting the desire for regularly scheduled meetmgs and the approval of the




PFC structure, Towards that end, staff has been asked to put together a presentation on the
PFC structure.

Commissioner Jan Wenig asks if mieetings are usually on Thursdays, to which
CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard replies that work sessions are, yes. Commissioner
Jan Wenig wants to know if we can request Andrea Shields. CEO/Executive Director
Patrick Howard says yes and that she was supposed to be here today but that she will not
meet with the Board until there is more clarity on the Interlocal Agreement. Commissioner
Jan Wenig stresses that she feels the need for more education from Andrea Shields, to
which CEO/Executive Director Patdck Howard replies that she has been scheduled for the
past two months. Commissioner Rebecca Webber reads out Andrea Shields” email
regardmg not attending today’s meeting, which was penned by Commissioner Shea.
Commissioner Rebecca Webber wants to know why Commissioner Shea is able to dictate
whether or not Andrea Shields shows up or not, for which CEO/Executive Director Patrick
Howard has no real answer other than to say is comes as a surprise and that the
Commissioners’ Court works in a committee structure so that may be why they
Commissioner elected to intervene.

VI. CEO/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORTS

a.

Voucher Programs / Homeless Initiatives (HCV Program (Conventional), Homeless
Initiatives, Support Service Budget Line Item, Special Purpose Vouchers)

Director of Housing Choice Vouchers & Homeless Initiatives Christina Montes spoke
about the stability voucher effective December 1% and her work with Integral Care on the
roll out; the department’s work on NSPIRE, but gave the update that HUD has delayed
until October of 2024; and that the third week of November will be reserved for quality
control of every single program for staff training. Commissioner Jan Wenig wanted to see
the QC but was informed she could not as it would reveal too much tenant data; however,
Director of Housing Choice Vouchers & Homeless Initiatives Christina Montes can
provide a summary and Commissioner Jan Wenig wants last year’s, too.

Commissioner Wilmer Roberts wants a summary of how the HUD-VASH meeting with
Senator Campbell went on the capital last month. CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard
says that we have enough vouchers to meet the need, but it depends on how you look at it.
Director of Housing Voucher Programs & Homeless Initiatives Christina Montes explains
further that even though HATC only has 30ish, HACA has 400ish AND they have
vacancies, therefore need is met. Additionally, HATC is meeting with the HUD-VASH
office monthly. Still, Commissioner Wilmer Roberts is worried about the size and growth
of Travis County with only 30 vouchers. CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard explains
that HUD looks at the size of the agency, not the area, when they are allocating vouchers.
Commissioner Jan Wenig asks how many more HUD-VASH vouchers we could handle,
to which Director of Housing Voucher Programs & Homeless Initiatives Christina Montes
about double (20-30 more).

Affordable Housing Programs

Affordable Housing Prggrams Director Carlos Guzman spoke about the only five
remaining deficiencies noted on the UPCS report. Its all hands on deck at Carson Creek to
remedy those deficiencies. They will continue to monitor the progress of the permanent
stairs at Manor Town, which are currently at 70%. Chair Sharal Brown asks that Affordable
Housing Programs Director Carlos Guzman elaborate on the pest control issue noted by




the TDHCA report, to which he responded that only one roach was found but TDHCA had
to make note of it,

Real Estate Development
Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir reported that both Eastern Oaks had its final construction
inspection from TDHCA, and that we are awaiting their report.

Assel Manager Keith Hoffpauir also reported that the framing at Manor Town II was
almost complete, the Draw 6 Inspection was done, and that that was ready to submit to

TDHCA for payment. We anticipate making an inspection request of TDHCA at 50%
around mid-December. Overall, construction is gomg well and we are making up for lost
time. Vice President Jimmy Paver asks who does the draw mspections, to which Asset
Manager Keith Hoffpauir replies the architect does. Commissioner Rebecca Webber wants
to know if TDHCA approves the plans, to which Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir says yes,
they will point out ADA issues for example but are not responsible. TDHCA is very honed
in on deficiencies and clearances.

Finance

Finance Director Subra Narayanaiyer reported that the Finance Department is beginning
working on financials through September 30, They are also working on FY2024 budget
but still need the TCFC projections. They have provided three different budget options to
SHFC, which will have an impact on HATC and HATC’s budget. 10/31 was the deadline
for SEA OAKS’ budget (the deficit at both SEA OAKS and Eastern Oaks was because of
the vacancies).

Chair Sharal Brown, going back to Manor Town II, wants to know if we are within budget,
Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir says we are slightly over due to some pre-development
costs, but there have been no additional construction costs.

CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard informs the Board that Carleton is suggesting
significant repairs be made to Carson Creek and Manor Town or else they be disposed of.
Commissioner Rebecca Webber wants to know what that process would look like.
CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard explams that because HATC did not receive the
properties from HUD, he’ll have to circle back to the Board on this one. Sometimes it’s the
right of first refusal, sometimes you have to sell it to a like entity; we would need a legal
opinion. Commissioner Rebecca Webber wants to know if we would ever just knock down
eight duplexes (Carson Creek). CEOQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard says “yes.’

Commissioner Jan Wenig wants to know if there is a process for continmious review of rent
prices. CEQ/Executive Director Patrick Howard says its not something previous Boards
have pursued. Chair Sharal Brown wants another report from Carleton.

Commissioner Rebecca Webber was very ‘put off by how Larry Frazier of Carleton
referred to residents of HATC affordable properties as “dirty” and laughed at them for their
living conditions; she will say something if it happens again. Commissioner Rebecca
Webber understands that Carleton is profit-driven but HATC is mission-drive, and they
need to understand fhat.



Chair Sharal Brown would like to see Carleton’s priorities.

€. Human Resources/Organizational Development
Deputy Executive Director Steve Peglar presented on the SHEC Interim ED search that he
is helping lead; the upcoming Lunch and Learn on November 8" feature John Southard,
PhD, presenting on learned empathy; tracking third quarter Strategic Plan (Chair Sharal
Brown wants this by the following week); and that the Policy Manual has a large section
on ethics. There is a form to sign regarding the Board members’ commitment to ethics, and
Deputy Executive Director Steve Peglar floated the idea of possible ethics training(s).

Chair Sharal Brown says that she had already asked CEQ/Executive Direcior Patrick
Howard to create an Fthics Committee comprised of a County Commissioner, a staff
person, an alternate staff person, and a consultant (attorney); this should have been in place
anyway, per bylaws. The Chair is in favor of bi-annual ethics training.

VIL BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
No reports, but the Real Estate Committee will convene.

VIII. NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
N/A
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
N/A
X. ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Jan Wenig made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting; Commissioner
Wilmer Roberts seconded the inotion, which passed unanimously.

The Board meeting adjourned at 10:53 a.m.

Respectfully submitted and approved,

Patrick Howard, CEQ/Executive Director

























































Memorandum of Understanding
Stability Voucher Program

This Memerandum of Understanding (MQU) entered into on November 1, 2023, demonstrates the
requirements listed in the Notice PIH 2022-24 {HA) between the following parties:

PHA
Housing Authority Travis County

502 East Highland Mall Blvd.
Ste. 106 B
Austin, Texas 78752

CoC Collaborative Applicant Agency
Ending Community Homelessness Coalition
P.O. Box 150249
Austin, TX 78715

l. Introduction and Goals

The Housing Authority of Travis County (HATC) and Ending Community Homelessness Coalition {(ECHO) through
the Stability Voucher (SV} Program seek to prevent and end homelessness among individuals and families who are
experiencing or at-risk of homelessness, those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence dating violence,
sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking, and veterans and families that include a veteran family member that
meets one of the proceeding criteria,

The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (Public Law 116-260) (2021 Act), makes available $43,343,000 for new
incremental voucher assistance under Section 8(0) of the United States Housing Act of 1937 for use by individuais
and families experiencing or at-risk of homelessness; those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, and stalking; and veterans and families that include a veteran family member that meets
one of the proceeding criteria.

The Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022 (Public Law 117-103 (2022 Act) further provides that HUD may
waive certain statutory and regulatory provisions to administer the SVs (except for requirements related to tenant
rights and protections, rent setting, fair housing, nondiscrimination, labor standards and the environment) upon a
finding that any such waivers or alternative requirements are necessary to faciiitate the use of funds made available
for SVs.

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlines the collaboration and commitment between HATC and ECHO
to pair Stability Vouchers with CoC-funded supportive services; and to collaborate with the ECHO and other
stakeholders to develop a prioritization plan for these vouchers.

Lead Agency Liaisons:

Lead PHA SP Liaison

Victoria Perez, Housing Manager
Lead CoC SP Liaison



Lead Staff Allison Mabbs, Director of Permanent Housing

2. HATC and ECHC are mutually committed to the following goals and standards of success:

95% of participants to locate suitable housing within 60 days of voucher issuance

85% of participants to execute a lease by 2/28/2024

50% of SV families with children lease units in low-poverty census tracts

95% of household's complete annual recertification and remain in program

Assess yearly need for supportive housing services and move up participants into housing choice voucher
as needed to allow additional households who meet the criteria to enter the stability voucher project.

Individuals and Families Eligibility under the Qualifying Categories

To be eligible for an SV, an individual or family must meet one of four eligibility categories:

B.

Horneless

At risk of homelessness

Fleeing, or atiempting fo flee, domestic violence, dafing violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human
trafficking

Veterans and families that include a veteran family member that meet one of the preceding criteria

SV Roles and Responsibilities

PHA Rofes and Responsibilities
Coordinate and consult with the CoC in developing the services and assistance to be offered under the
SV program.
Accept direct referrals for eligible individuals and families through the CoC Coordinated Entry System.
Commit a dedicated staff and necessary resources to ensure that the application, certification, and
voucher issuance processes are completed in a fimely manner.
If a referred household is deemed ineligible, notify Coordinated Entry, the partnering service
provider, and the household of their eligibility status and inform the household of their right to
appeal this degision.
Commit a dedicated staff and resources to ensure that inspections of units are completed in a timely
manner.
Designate a staff to serve as the lead SV liaison.
HATC will inform households on the HCV waiting list of the availability of SVs by posting the
information on their website and/or providing public notice. The notice will advise how households
can access the local Coordinated Entry system if they believe they are eligible for SV assistance.
Administer the SV program in accordance with applicable regulations and altemate operating
requirements.
Collaborate with CoC to train relevant stakeholders on the program operations, participant
eligibility, and other relevant program requirements of the SV Program.
Notify ECHC and partnering service providers when a participant is terminated from the program.
Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

CoC Roles and Responsibilities



» Designate and maintain a lead SV liaison fo communicate with HATC.

o ECHO will integrate the prioritization and referral process for the SV program into the local Coordinated
Entry written standards and process.

» ECHO will refer eligibie individuals and families to HATC using the community's coordinated entry system
and maintain a by-name list of SV eligible households.

s ECHO will utilize the standardized Referral Form (Atiachment 1) fo submit referral information to HATC and
will include Partnering Service Provider staff contact information.

« Provide technical assistance to Partneting Service Provider agencies to navigate system procedures used
to access resources and coliect documentation needed for the application and verification process.fi.e. self-
certifications, income documentation, social security card, efc.}.

« |dentify and cannect SV families to supportive services. Client participation in support services is not a
requirement for admission or ongeing participatian in the SV program though such services should be
offered and available.

e Monitor and support SV program partnering service providers in assisting individuals and families from
voucher issuance to move-in and housing stabilization to ensure successful outcomes.

e Facilitate access to safety and housing for persons fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, stalking, ar human trafficking in accordance with the Austin/Travis County CoC
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) policy and procedures, Emergency Transfer Policies, or in
accordance with HATC's policies and procedures.

« Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

IV. Services to be provided to eligible SV individuals and families
« HATC and ECHO will wark coliaboratively to select service providers that will pledge to provide housing
search assistance and other supportive services in compliance with the Austin Travis/County CoC Written
Standards for Program Delivery to pair with the SV voucher.

» The priority for the use of the vouchers will be (in priority order)
1) PSH - selection of service providers to provide matching PSH services to create new PSH;
2) Move-on vouchers for current PSH clients;
3) Progressive Engagement with RRH clients who need an ongoing rental subsidy.
¢ HATC and ECHO will communicate any concems to each other in a timely manner if a service provider is
not meeting these service expectations.
o If necessary, HATC and ECHO will work collaboratively to create new uses of the Stability Vouchers.

V. PHA Adopted Waivers and Alternative Requirements

PIH Notice 2022-24, provides HATC with authority to adopt certain statutory and regulatory requirements and
altemative requirements for Stability Vouchers. HATC and ECHO have agreed to adopt the following waivers and
altemative requirements-

¢ Income verifications at admission — accept self-certification of income as the highest form of income
verification at admission.



e SSN and citizenship verification at admission - accept self-certification of SSN and citizenship verification
at admission. Applicants must provide the required decumentation for SSN within 180 days of admission. If
self-certification is accepted for date of birth and disability status, a higher level of verification is required
within 90 days of admission or verified through EIV.

¢ Income calculations and verifications from third party providers are acceptabie at admission (within last &
months if done in accordance with 24 CFR Part 5 and if family certifies no changes since then}
Pre-inspection of HQS units.

Establish a higher payment standard up to 120% of FMR.

Vi, PHA Permissive Prohibition Policies agreed upon by the PHA and CoC

HATC in consultation with ECHO have agreed 1o adopt the foliowing permissive prohibitions for the Stability
Voucher program:;

HATC will not adopt any pemmissive prohibitions outlined in PIH Notice 2022-24.

VIl.  Program Evaluation

HATC, and ECHO agree to cooperate with HUD, provide requested data to HUD or HUD-approved contractor
delegated the responsibility of program evaluation protocols established by HUD or HUD-approved contractor.

Signed by

PatricL B. Howard
President & CEQ/ HATC

(Mm{’ #@JW@/L@(

X

Matihew Mollica
Executive Director/ ECHO




9/21/23, 243 PM View Agreement

Adobe Acrobat Sign sgnin @ &

View Agreement

~ - S HCV MOU CM 9.20.23
Created Sep 21,2023 2:10 PM

L

PatricL B. Howard
President & CEQ/ HATC

From: Austin ECHO
(LINDAWOLFE@AUSTINECHO.ORG)

Status: Signed

. Message: Please review and sign
tehew Mollic
X _Mﬁ Lhew Moldiia. this document.

Matthew Mollica

Executive Director/ ECHO CC: katemoore@austinecho.org

See more

Actions
[, Download PDF
[} Download Audit Report

|L:| Report Abuse

Loading...

https:#/na2.documents.adobs.com/public/agreementsiview/CBJC HBCAABAARICBMAUTAIXEr TxPEko-Vr_37Znhfi?type=esign&tsid=CH FCIBAA3AAA, .. 11






AMENT .
+ e

& . Og

:, |H] J % U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
% ||I'|[ | N WASHINGTON, DC 20410-5000

o%*'n- ar “@f‘&

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AND INDIAN HOUSING

Special Attention of: Notice PIH 2022-24 (HA)

Directors of HUD Regional and Field

Offices of Public Housing; Issued: August 16, 2022

Agencies that Administer the

Housing Choice Voucher Program Expires: This notice remains in effect until

amended, superseded, or rescinded.

Subject: Stability Voucher Program

1. Purpose. This notice explains HUD’s non-competitive allocation strategy and program
requirements for the new Stability Voucher program. HUD is awarding up to $43,439,000 to
support approximately 4,000 new incremental vouchers. This funding opportunity is designed to
encourage a community-wide commitment to the goal of ending homelessness. Stability
Vouchers (SVs) may assist households who are homeless, as defined in section 103(a) of the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 11302(a)), at-risk of homelessness, those
fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or
human trafficking, and veterans and families that mclude a veteran family member that meet one
of the proceeding criteria. HUD is clarifying that persons who are fleeing or attempting to flee
human trafficking are an eligible category for SVs. (See definition of “homeless” in Section 9.)

HUD recently announced the Continuum of Care {(CoC) Program Supplemental Notice of
Funding Opportunity (NOFQ) to Address Unsheltered and Rural Homelessness (FR-6500-N-
258), which promotes a community-wide commitment to the goal of ending homelessness by
targeting efforts to reduce unsheltered homelessness, particularly in communities with very high
levels of unsheltered homelessness and homelessness in rural areas.

HUD expects applicant communities to partner with health and housing agencies to leverage
mainstream housing and healthcare, These two funding opportunities present a first-of-its-kind
package of resources to help communities implement coordinated approach to ending
homelessness, including unsheltered homelessness and homelessness in rural areas.

2. Background. The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (Public Law 116-260) (2021 Act),
makes available $43.439,000 for new incremental voucher assistance under Section 8(o) of the
United States Housing Act of 1937 for use by individuals and families experiencing or at-risk of
homelessness; those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violencc, dating violence, sexual
assault, stalking, or human trafficking, and veterans and families that include a veteran family
member that meet one of the proceeding criteria.

The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022 (Public Law 117-103 (2022 Act) further provides
that HUD may waive certain statutory and regulatory provisions to administer the SVs (except
for requirements related to tenant rights and protections, rent setting, fair housing,

www.hud.goy espanol.hud.gov



nondiscrimination, labor standards and the environment) upon a finding that any such waivers or
alternative requirements are necessary to facilitate the use of funds made available for SVs.

Additional funds may become available for award under this notice, because of a public housing
agency (PHA) determination to not accept an award (all or partial), or because of HUD’s efforts
to recapture funds, use carryover funds, or because of the availability of additional appropriated

funds. Use of these funds is subject to statutory constraints.

3. Summary of Allocation Formula. Under the 2021 Act, SV funding must be awarded to
PHAs that partner with eligible Continuums of Care (CoCs) or other entities serving the targeted
population. Consistent with the requirements of the 2021 Act, HUD will award tenant-based
SVs to PHAs who self-identify to HUD their interest in receiving an allocation and demonstrate
a strategy to coordinate assistance with services available in the community.

SV awards will follow a two-step process:
a. Eligible PHAs will respond to this notice with an email. See Section 5 of this notice for
detailed instructions.

b. Based on a relative need formula, that uses estimates of households experiencing or at
risk of homeless by geography, registered PHAs will receive an invitation to apply for a
specific number of SVs.

4. Determination of Awards. HUD is asking PHAs to demonstrate a strategy to pair SVs with
services available in the community.

HUD recently announced a NOFQ, FR-6500-N-25S. This funding opportunity is designed to
promote a comniunity-wide commitment to the goal of ending homelessness.

HUD is encouraging PHAs to partner with CoCs to support efforts to address unsheltered
homelessness, including committing available vouchers and public housing units to these efforts.
HUD seeks to prioritize PHASs to receive SVs who are partnering with CoCs on this effort. SVs
must serve eligible populations as described in Section 8 of this Notice.

HUD will prioritize PHAs based on the criteria specified in the section below. Relative to
applications received, HUD’s first priority for award will be provided to PHAs in communities
selected under HUD's FR-6300-N-258 who demonstrate a commitnient to partner witb the
CoC(s) serving the PHA’s geographic area to pair SVs with services available in the community.
Given the limited funds available under this notice, HUD expects to first award funding to
communitics in Prioritization Category 1. After funding Prioritization Category 1, HUD will
consider PHAs outlined in Category 2 below. Any remaining funds will be provided to PHAs 1
Category 3 below. In allocating funding to PHAs witbin each Category, HUD expects to use the
estimated homeless need and at-risk of homelessness need of the PHA’s county, similar to the
approach taken for the Emergency Housing Voucher program.

Applicants secking prioritization under Categories 1 and 2 must submit a completed Letter(s) of
Commitment described in Section 5 of this notice.



Prioritization Category Prioritization Criteria
1 Partnering CoC selected under FR-6300-N-258,
and

PHA submits a Letter of Commitment from Partnering CoC in
the geographic area with their application for an SV allocation.
NOTE: The Partnering CoC MUST have an existing referral
partnership with a Victim Service Provider (VSP) and Veteran
Service Organization (VSO) in the geographic area.

2 Partnering CoC not selected under FR-6300-N-258,
and
PHA submits Letters of Commitment from partnering CoCs,
VSPs, or VSOs in the geographic area with their application for
an SV allocation.

This notice is designed to direct SVs to PHA’s partnering with Continuum’s of Care and Victim
Service providers to implement coordinated approaches to reduce the prevalence of
homelessness, improve service engagement and promote housing stability while ensuring
geographical need of assistance.

HUD will utilize the following data and indicators during the selection process to ensure the
statutorily mandated factors of ensuring geographical need of such assistance and public housing
agency administrative performance are taken into consideration in the selection of participating
comimunities:

a. Homeless and at-risk of homelessness need.
HUD will focus on “homeless need” and “at-risk of homelessness.” These measures will
also serve as a proxy for relative need regarding the eligibility categories that includes
those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
stalking and human trafficking.

HUD is defining geographical need as the total count of persons experiencing
homelessness (whether sheltered or unsheltered) in the PHA geographic area. HUD will
use January 2020 CoC Point-in-Time (PIT) homeless data for this measure.

For at-risk of homelessness need, HUD will utilize data from the American Community
Survey on rental households with incomes less than 30 percent of Area Median Income
(AMI).! HUD will use data sets on households living in overcrowded units (1.01 or
more persons per room) and/or without compete kitchen or; and for those households that
in addition to meeting the income and housing condition criteria are also severely rent
burdened (paying more than half their income for rent).

! The McKinney-Vento definition of ‘at-risk’ of homelessness for households specifies that they
have incomes of less than 30 percent of Area Median Income in addition to one or more other
characteristics that put them at risk of homelessness.




To construct need measured for PHAs, HUD will convert data to the county level. ACS
at-risk of homelessness data are only available at the county level. However, the PIT
homeless data are available at the Continuums of Care geographies that can vary from a
place within a county to being multiple counties. HUD will evaluate the PIT
homelessness data to the county level using a county-to-CoC crosswalk based on the
renter share in each county with income less than 30 percent of AMIL.

b. PHA administrative capacity
PHAs, as required by the Act, must demonstrate the capacity to successfully administer
the SV program. Therefore, PHAs must not have any major unresolved program
management findings from an Inspector General audit, HUD management review, or
Independent Public Accountant (IPA) audit for the PHA’s HCV program, or other
significant program compliance issues that were not resolved, or in the process of being
resolved, as determined by HUD, prior to this notice’s application deadline.
Additionally, applicants must resolve all outstandmg civil rights matters to HUD’s
satisfaction prior to this notice’s Registration of Interest deadline, provided that all
applicable legal processes have been satisfied.

If a PHA is unsure whether these criteria are met, they should contact the PHA’s HUD
Office of Public and Indian Housing (PIH) Field Otfice point of contact.

5. Registration of Interest. Funding availability under this notice is available to PHAs who
demonstrate a strategy to coordinate assistance with services available in the community. CoC
collaboration is a critical tool in identifying resources and developing solutions to challenges that
eligible families experience. PHAs are encouraged to consult with their partnering CoC(s)
serving the PHA’s geographic area to discuss their intention of submitting an application under
this notice.

PHAs interested in an allocation of SVs will respond via email. The email requirements are as
follows:
¢ Interested PHAs must send an email response to StabilityVouchers@hud.gov.
e The Subject Line of the email must be “Stability Voucher Registration of Interest”
followed by the PHA code (i.e., SA002).
® The body of the email must identify the name(s) of the partnering CoC serving the PHA’s
geographic area and the CoC number. For example: Metropolitan Denver CoC, CO-503.
PHASs partnering with more than one CoC.
¢ Letter of Commitment from the partnering CoC(s) indicating a commitment to
collaborate with the PHA to i.) refer eligible families to the PHA through Coordinated
Entry for SVs, ii.) pair CoC-funded supportive services with SVs; and (iii.) collaborate
with other stakeholders to develop a prioritization plan for SVs.

See Section 10.b. for additional information on how to ensure that victim service organizations
are included in these partnerships.

All Registrations of Interest must be transmitted no later than 11:59:59 p.m. Eastern
Standard Time on October 20, 2022.



After a successful email transmission to StabilityVouchers@hud.gov, the sender will receive an
“auto-reply” message, confirming receipt of an email. Ifyou do not receive an “auto-reply”
confirming receipt, your email was not received, and the agency will not be considered for an
award. Faxes and hard copy submissions will not be accepted. Note: receipt of an “auto-reply™
message does not validate whether or not the response is complete. Please review the notice in
its entirety to ensure all requirements are met.

HUD may extend the Registration of Interest deadline upon receipt of a PHA initiated request if
there is a presidentially-declared disaster in the applicant PHA’s area. If these events occur,
HUD will post a notice on its website establishing the new, extended deadline for the affected
applicant.

In determining whether to grant a request for an extension based on a presidentially-declared
disaster, HUD will consider the totality of the circumstances including the date of an applicant’s
extension request (how closely it followed the basis for the extension), whether other applicants
in the geographic areas are similarly affected by the disaster, and how quickly power or services
are restored to enable the applicant to submit its Registration of Interest.

6. Invitation of PHASs.

Selected PHASs will receive an invitation via email to apply for a specific number of SVs. This
number is the maximum number of vouchers being offered to the PHA. PHAs may choose to
apply for fewer vouchers. Additional instructions, including the deadline for response, will be
ineluded in the invitation letter.

7. PHA Eligibility. To be eligible to receive an SV funding allocation, a PHA must currently
administer the HCV program through an existing Consolidated Annual Contributions Contract
(CACC) with HUD. Non-profit agencies that only administer HCV Mainstream vouchers are
not eligible to receive an SV allocation.

8. Household Eligibility. In order to be eligible for an SV, a household must meet one of four
eligibility criteria:

a. Individuals and families who are currently experiencing homelessness;

b. Individuals and families at risk of homelessness;

¢. Individuals and families fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence,
stalking, sexual assault; and

d. Veterans and families that include a veteran family that meet one of the preceding criteria
(1-3).

In general, the verification that the family meets one of these four eligibility categories is
conducted by the CoC, or another partnering agency that makes direct referrals to the PHA. The
CoC, or other direct referral partner must provide supporting documentation to the PHA of the
referring agency’s verification that the family meets one of the four eligible categonies for SV
assistance.



9. Definitions. The following definitions always apply with respect to SV eligibility, regardless
of whether the PHA may have established another definition for any of these terms in its PHA
administrative plan.

At Risk of Homelessness means tbe population defined by 24 CFR 578.3.
Continuum of Care (CoC) has the meaning provided in 24 CFR 578.3.

Centralized or Coordinated Entry (CE) Assessment System has the meaning provided in 24
CFR 578.3. 24 CFR 578.7(a)(8) details the responsibilities of the CoC to establish and operate
this required system. In addition to the definition and responsibilities established in the Rule,
TIUD posted on its website, CPD-17-01: Notice Establishing Additional Requirements for a
Contimunn of Care Centralized or Coordinated Assessment System, establishing additional
requirements related to the development and use of a centralized or coordinated entry assessment
system. These systems help communities in assessing the needs, vulnerability level, and
program eligibility of people experiencing or imminently at risk of experiencing homelessness
and linking them to available housing programs in the community using standardized access,
assessment, prioritization, and referral processes. CE represents one of the opportunities for
PHAs to collaborate with their local CoC.

Dating violence means violence committed by a person:

a. Who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the
survivor; and

b. Where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration
of the following factors:
1) the length of the relationship;
2) the type of relationship; and
3) the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

Domestic violence means the use or attempted use of physical abuse or sexual abuse, or a
pattern of any other coercive behavior committed, enabled, or solicited to gain or maintain power
and control over a survivor, including verbal, psychological, economic, or technological abuse
that may or may not constitute criminal behavior, by a person who:
a. is a current or former spouse or intimate partner of the survivor, or other person similarly
situated to a spouse of the survivor;
b. is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse or intimate partner;
¢. shares a child in common with the survivor;
d. is an adult family member of, or paid or nonpaid caregiver in an ongoing relationship of
trust with, a survivor aged 50 or older or an adult survivor with disabilities; or
e. commits acts against a youth or adult survivor who is protected from those acts under the
family or domestic violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Economic Abuse is the term ‘economic abuse’, in the context of domestic violence, dating
violence, and abuse in later life, means behavior that is coercive, deceptive, or unreasonably
controls or restrains a person’s ability to acquire, use, or maintain economic resources to which
they are entitled, including using coercion, fraud, or manipulation to—



a. restrict a person’s access to money, assets, credit, or financial information;

b. unfairly use a person’s personal economic resources, including money, assets, and
credit, for one’s own advantage; or

c. exert undue influence over a person’s financial and economic behavior or decisions,
including forcing default on joint or other financial obligations, exploiting powers of
attorney, guardianship, or conservatorship, or failing or neglecting to act in the best
interests of a person to whom one has a fiduciary duty.

Fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking
means any individual or family who is —

a. experiencing trauma or a lack of safety related to, or fleeing or attempting to flee,
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or other dangerous,
traumatic, or life-threatening conditions rclated to the violence against the individual or a
family member in the individual’s or family’s current housing situation, including where
the health and safety of children are jeopardized;

b. has no other safe residence; and

c. lacks the resources to obtain other safe permanent housing.

Homeless means the population defined by 24 CFR 578.3.

HUD is clarifying that persons who are fleeing or attempting to flee human trafficking qualify as
homeless under paragraph (4) of the homeless definition at 24 CFR 578.3. HUD considers
human tratficking, including labor and sex trafficking, to be “other dangerous or life-threatening
conditions that relate to violence against the individual or family member” under paragraph (4)
of the definition of homeless at 24 CFR 578.3. HUD will consider an individual or family as
homeless under paragraph 4 of the homeless definition under the following circumstances where
an individual or family: (1) is experiencing trauma or a lack of safety related to, or fleeing or
attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assanlt, stalking, or other
dangerous, traumatic, or life-threatening conditions related to the violence against the individual
or a family member in the individual’s or family’s current housing situation, including where the
health and safety of children are jeopardized; (2) has no other safe residence; and (3) lacks the
resources to ohtain other safe permanent housing,

Sexual assault means any nonconsensual sexual act proscribed by Federal, Trihal, or State law,
including when the survivor lacks capacity to consent.

Stalking means engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a
reasonable person to:

1} Fear for the person’s individual safety or the safety of others; or

2) Suffer substaniial emotional distress.

Technological Abuse means an act or pattern of behavior that oceurs within domestic violence,
sexual assault, dating violence or stalking and is intended to harm, threaten, intimidate, control,
stalk, harass, impersonate, exploit, cxtort, or monitor, except as otherwise permitted by law,
another person, that occurs using any form of technology, including but not limited to: internet
enabled devices, online spaces and platforms, computers, mobile devices, cameras and iinaging



programs, apps, location tracking devices, or communication technologies, or any other
emerging technologies.

Veteran means a person who served in the active military, naval, or air service, and who was
discharged or released therefrom under conditions other than dishonorable. (38 U.S.C. § 101(2);
38 C.F.R. § 3.1(d).

Victim Service provider means a private nonprofit organization whose primary mission is to
provide services to victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or
human trafficking. This term includes rape crisis centers, sexual assault services programs,
battered women's domestic violence shelters, domestic violence transitional housing programs,
culturally specific domestic violence or sexual assault providers, and other programs. 2

10. Waivers and Alternative Requirements. The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022
provided HUD with authority to waive certain statutory and regulatory requirements and
establish alternative requirements for funding made available through the Transportation,
Housing and Urban Development and Related Agencies Appropriations Act, 2021. Per the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022, the Secretary may waive or specify alternative
requirements for certain provisions other than those related to tenant rights and protections, rent
setting, fair housing, nondiscrimination, labor standards, and the environment. A summary of
the available waivers and alternative requirements is included as Attachment II to this notice

SVs are tenant-based vouchers under Section 8(o) of the United States Housing Act of 1937.
Unless expressly waived below, all statutory and regulatory requirements and HUD directives
regarding the HCV program are applicable to §Vs, including the use of all HUD required
contracts and other forms. The administrative policies adopted in the PHA’s written
administrative plan apply to $Vs vouchers unless such local policy conflicts with the
requirements of this notice, or the waivers and alternative requirements outlined helow.

A PHA may request additional good cause regulatory waivers as established in PIH Notice 2018-
16 in connection with the use of the SVs, which HUD will consider and assess upon the request
of the PHA.

Required partnerships with the CoC and/or VSP and other organizations in the PHA’s
geographic area for direct referrals and services

SVs are a resource that communities can use to house individuals and families who are
experiencing homelessness, at risk of homelessness, are fleeing or attempting to flee domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual, stalking, or human trafficking, or have unstahle housing, as
part of a community-wide plan to address homelessness. Like the Emergency Housing Voucher
(EHV) program, SVs have specific eligibility eriteria focused on particularly vulnerable families.
To ensure priority of families for SV that are most in need, PHAs are required to work with

2 The term “culturally specific" means primarily toward racial and ethnic mingrity groups (as defined in section
17207 f the Public Health Service Act (42 U.5.C. 300u-6fg)), 34 U.S.C 12291(a)(8).




community partners to determine the best use and targeting for the vouchers along with other
resources available in the community, in the same manner required for EHV. HUD’s CoC
program is authorized by subtitle C of title IV of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act
(42 U.S.C. 11381-11389). The program is designed to promote communitywide commitment to
the goal of ending homelessness, provide funding for efforts by nonprofit providers, States, and
local governments to quickly rehouse homeless individuals (including unaccompanied youth)
and families, and persons fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual, stalking, or buman trafficking, while minimizing the trauma and dislocation caused to
homeless individuals, families, and communities by homelessness; promote access to and
effective utilization of mainstream programs by homeless individuals and families and optimize
self-sufficiency among individuals and families experiencing homelessness.

HUD is establishing an alternative requirement under which the PHA must enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the CoC to establish a partnership with the CoC to
pair SVs with CoC-funded supportive services; and to collaborate with the CoC and other
stakeholders to develop a prioritization plan for these vouchers. The primary responsibility of
the CoC or the under the MOU is to make direct referrals of qualifying individuals and families
to the PHA and to identify any CoC-funded available supportive services that may be paired with
SVs.

In the MOU, CoCs are encouraged to outline any existing partnerships with healtb and
behavioral health care providers and agencies, state Medicaid agencies and agencies and
organizations that may be leveraged to provide ongoing tenancy and wrap-around supportive
services for those that may benefit from such services to maintain housing stability. All services
provided by the CoC must be outlined in the MOU and should demonstrate the cominunity’s
strategy to coordinate assistance through available resources. HUD recomnmends that PHAs and
partnering CoCs seck a diverse range of supportive services by partnering with organizations
trusted by people experiencing homelessness.

PHAS that agree to accept an allocation must enter into an MOU with a partnening CoC within
90 days of the effective date of the ACC funding increment for the SVs. The PHA must provide
the MOU to HUD if requested to do so.

The MOU is a complete statement of the responsibilities of the parties and evidence of a
commitment of resources to the SV program. The MOU may be subsequently amended to add
or change the services that the CoC may provide but must always retain the direct referral
responsibility of the CoC. For ease of administration, PHAs with an EHV allocation may add an
SV addendum to their established EHV MOU.

The MOU must include at a minimum:

The PHA’s, CoC’s, and VSP’s commitment to administering the SVs in partnership.
The goals and standards of success in administering the SVs.

The staff position for each organization that will serve as the lead SV liaison.

A listing of CoC-funded supportive services that will be paired with SVs.

All alternative waivers adopted by the PHA for the administration of SVs.

Any permissive prohibition policies agreed upon by the PHA and CoC.

SR =



10

7. The roles and responsibilities of the PHA and CoC, inchuding but not limited to the CoC
making direct referrals of eligible families to the PHA through the CE process (CoC’s
may be required to update CE policies as required under 24 CFR 578.7(a)(c).).

8. A statement that all parties agree to cooperate with any program evaluation efTorts
undertaken by HUD, or a HUD-approved contractor, including compliance with HUD
evaluation protocols and data sharing requests.

The EHV website includes many resources containing guidance on best practices for working in
collaboration with CoC.

Admissions process — Direct referrals from the CoC and other partnering organizations
PHAs must accept referrals for SVs directly from the CE process this will help ensure families
are able to get assistance quickly and eliminate the administrative burden on PHAs regarding the
determination as to whether the family meets the definition of a qualifying individual or family
for SV assistance. CoCs and their partners may also support applicants through the application
process and attend meetings with applicants and PHAs to aid individuals and families through
the admissions process. Direct referrals for SVs are not added to the PHA’s regular HCV
waiting list.

In general, families are issued SVs as the result of either: (1) the direct referral process from the
CoC CE process or other partnering organizations, or (2) a situation where the PHA makes an
SV available in order to facilitate an emergency transfer for victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking. PHAs are strongly encouraged to utilize
SVs as a resource to effectuate emergency transfers for a survivor of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking.

The PHA must also take direct referrals from outside the CoC CE process if:

(1) the CE process does not have a sufficient number of eligible families to refer to fully lease
the PHA’s allocation of SVs, or (2) the CE process does not identify a sufficient number of
families that may be eligible for SV assistance because they are fleeing, attempting to flee,
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or hurnan trafficking.

In those instances, the PHA must enter into a partnership to receive direct referrals from another
entity (for example, a Victim Services provider that elects to not use the CE under 24 CFR
578.23(c)(9) or another homeless services provider (if there are not enough dircct referrals
coming through the CE process), assuming there are such additional organizations that can
ceriify that an individual or family is homeless or at risk of homelessness, formerly homeless, is
an individual or family is fleeing or atternpting to flee domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, stalking, or human trafficking. The PHA must enter an MOU with partnering refcrral
agency as described above in Section 10.a. Alternatively, the partnering referral agency may be
added to the MOU between the PHA and CoC.

The referring agency must provide documentation to the PHA of the referring agency’s
verification that the family meets one of the four eligible categories for SV assistance. The PHA
must retain this documentation as part of the family’s file. HUD has attached to this notice two
examples of certifications that could be used to document the referring agency’s verification.



11

(See Attachment I).

For certifying eligibility for individuals and families fleeing or attempting to flee domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking, CoCs and VSPs may
accept the survivors’ self-definition of “fleeing or attempting to flee” for purposes of meeting
eligibility for the SV as a person fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence,
sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking. Therefore, if an individual self-identifies as
fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence, that individual would be eligible for a SV.
Additionally, the survivor of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or
human trafficking can be a minor child.

Other than cases where a survivor of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking,
or human trafficking is requesting an emergency transfer, the PHA must refer a family that is
seeking SV assistance directly from the PHA to the CoC or other refernng agency partner for
initial intake, assessment, and possible referral for SV assistance.

If at any time the PHA is not receiving enough referrals or is not receiving referrals in a timely
manner from the CoC’s CE proccss or other partner referral agencies (or the PHA and CoC
cannot identify any such alternative referral partner agencies), the PHA must enter into a formal
partnership with another entity, such as another homeless servicc provider and/or victim scrvices
provider (such as a sexual assault, human trafficking, or cultural specific VSP), to reccive
referrals.

This system should continue to allow for prioritization according to the standards set out in the
MOU between the referring organization and the PHA and should be easy to transition to the
Co(’s CE process when it comes online or is able to begin making referrals. Following
notification, HUD will provide additional guidance to the PHA on adoption of direct referrals
outside of the CE process 1f needed.

PHAs must inform families on the HCV waiting list of the availability of SVs by, at a minimunm,
either posting the information to their website or providing public notice in their respective
communitics. The PHA notice must describe thc eligible populations to which the SVs are
limited and clearly state that the availability of these SVs is managed through a direct referral
process. The PHA notice must advise the family to contact the CoC (or any other PHA referral
partner, if applicable) if the family believes they may be eligible for SV assistance. In providing
this notice, PHAs must ensure effective communication with persons with disabilities, including
those with vision, hearing, and other communication-related disabilities. PHAs must also take
reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP).
(See Section 14— Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Requirements - for more
information.)

Effective communication is generally provided through the use of appropriate auxiliary aids and
services, such as interpreters, computer-assisted real time transcription (CART), captioned
videos with audible video description, accessible electronic communications and websites,
documents in alternative formats (e.g., Braille, large print), or assistance in reading or
completing a form. PHAs must also take reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access for



12

persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). To meet its LEP obligations, the PHA should
generally (1) conduct the four-factor analysis in accordance with the Final Guidance to Federal
Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI, Prohibition Against National Origin
Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons published on January 22, 2007 in
the Federal Register, at 72 Fed. Reg. 2732; (2) develop a Language Access Plan; and (3) provide
appropriate language assistance. Language assistance includes, but is limited to, oral
interpretation services, employment of bilingnal staff, telephone service lines interpreters,
written translation services, and referrals to community liaisons proficient in the language of
LEP persons.

1f the PHA has a preference for survivors of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
stalking, or human trafficking for the regular HCV program, the PHA must refer any applicant
on the waiting list that indicated they qualified for this preference to the CoC, or the applicable
partnering referral agency. The CoC will determine if the farily is prioritized (based on the
qualifying definition for SV assistance for those fleeing, or atternpting to flee, domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking, or another eligible category as
applicable) for an SV.

If the PHA has a homeless preference for the regular HCV program, the PHA must refer any
applicant on the waiting list that indicated they qualified for the homeless preference to the CoC.
The CoC will determine whether the family is eligible for an SV (based on the qualifying
dcfinition for SV assistance for homelessncss or another eligible category as applicable). The
CoC will also determine if the family is eligible for other homeless assistance through the CE
process.

With the exception of special admissions,” the HCV regulations require that the PHA admit an
applicant as a waiting list admission. In order to implement the above alternative requirements,
HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.204(a), which requires that except for special admissions,
participants must be selected from the PHA waiting list and that the PHA must select participants
from the waiting list in accordance with admission policies in the PHA administration plan.

Separate waiting list for SVs

The HCV program regulations at 24 CFR § 982.204(f) provide that a PHA must use a single
waiting list for admission to its HCV program. It is possible that the number of applicants
referred by partnering agencies at a given time may exceed the SVs available for the PHA to
issue to families. HUD recognizes that requiring PHAs to utilize its existing HCV waiting list to
manage SV referrals will create unnecessary administrative burden, complications, and delays.
HUD is therefore waiving 24 CFR § 982.204(f) to establish an altenative requirement under
which the PHA shall maintain a separate waiting list for SV referrals/applicants to help expedite
the leasing process. Because the SV waiting list is based on direct referrals or emergency
transfer requests to the PHA from survivors of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
stalking, or human trafficking and not applications from the general public, HUD is also waiving
24 CFR § 982.206, which requires the PHA to give public notice when opening and closing the
waiting list. Under this altemnative requirement, the PHA will work directly with its CoC, VSP,

A special admission {24 CFR § 982.203) is a non-waiting list admission that is only applicable if HUD awards a
PHA program funding that is targeted for families living in specified units.



13

and other referral agency partners to manage the number of referrals and the size of the SV
waiting list.

Local preferences

Under the HCV program, the PHA may establish a system of local preferences for the selection
of families. The PHA may have an existing set of local preferences for its HCV program that
understandably does not align with the specific targeted purpose of the SVs. Furthermore, the
PHA, in conjunction with the CoC and other referral partners, may wish to establish preferences
specifically designed for SV admissions that the PHA would not want to apply to its regular
HCV waiting list. Excludimg SVs from the PHA’s normally applicable local preference system
will simplify program administration and ensure that SVs are not being prioritized based on
preferences designed for the broad universe of HCV eligible applicants rather than the subset of
families that qualify for SVs.

HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.207(a) and establishing an altemative requirement that the local
preferences established by the PHA for HCV admissions do not apply to SVs. The PHA may
choose, in coordination with the CoC and other referral partners, to establish separate local
preferences for SVs, or may simply choose to not establish any local preferences for the SV
waiting list.

In establishing any local preferences for the SV waiting list, the preference may not prohibit SV
admissions from any of the four qualifying categories of eligibility. The prcference system
prioritizes the order in which families on the SV waiting list are assisted but does not allow the
PHA to refise to accept a referred family that meets one of the four SV eligibility categories, or
otherwise delay issuance of an available voucher to that eligible family in order to “hold” the
voucher for a futurc referral of a prefercnce holder. The PHA must ensure any local preferences
do not discriminate on the basis of any federally protected classes and cannot utilize criteria or
methods of administration which would result in discrimination. See Section 14 —
Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity Requirements for more information on applicable
federal civil rights requirements. The HCV program regulations at 24 CFR § 982.207(b) allows
a PHA to adopt and implement a residency preference in accordance with the non-discnimination
and equal opportunity requirements listed at 24 CFR § 5.105(a). Given the fact that many
individuals and families in the targeted populations may not necessarily qualify as a “resident”
due to their housing circumstances, and the direct referral /CE aspect of SV administration, it is
not appropriate to apply residency preferences for SV admission. Consequently, HUD i1s
waiving 24 CFR § 982.207(b) and establishing an alternative requirement under which a PHA
may not apply any residency preference to SV applicants.

Restrictions on PHA denial of assistance to an SV applicant
The HCV program regulations at 24 CFR § 982.552 and § 982.553 cover the grounds under
which a PHA may deny an applicant admission to the program and in certain cases is required to
do so. These grounds include the following:
» If any member of the family has been evicted from federally assisted housing in the last
five years
e [fa PHA has ever terminated assistance under the program for any member of the family
e If any member of the family has committed fraud, bribery, or any other corrupt or



14

criminal act in connection with any Federal housing program

o Ifthe family currently owes rent or other amounts to the PHA or to another PHA in
connection with Section 8 or public housing assistance under the 1937 Act

e Ifthe family has not reimbursed any PHA for amounts paid to an owner under a HAP
contract for rent, damages to the unit, or other amounts owed by the family under the
lease.

e Ifthe family breached an agreement with the PHA to pay amounts owed to a PHA, or
amounts paid to an owner by a PHA.
If the family engaged in or threatened abusive or violent behavior toward PHA personnel.
If the family has been engaged in criminal activity or alcohol abuse as described in CFR
§ 982,553,

HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.552 and § 982.553 in part and establishing an alternative
requirement with respect to mandatory and permissive prohibitions of admissions for SV
applicants. The SV alternative requirement is as follows:

Mandatory Prohibitions

(1) The PHA must apply the standards it established under 24 CFR § 982.553(a)(1)11)(C) that
prohibit admission if any household member has ever been convicted of drug-related criminal
activity for manufacture or production of methamphetamine on the premises of federally assisted
housing to SV applicants.

(2) The PHA must apply the standards it established under 24 CFR § 982.553(a)(2)(i) that
prohibit admission to the program if any member of the houschold is subject to a lifetime
registration requirement under a State sex offender registration program to SV applicants.

Permissive Prohibitions

The PHA may prohibit admission of a family for the grounds stated below. The PHA may
choose not to prohibit admission for these grounds or may establish a more permissive policy
than the PHA’s policy for admission to the regular HCV program. The PHA may not establish a
permissive prohibition policy for SV applicants that is more prohibitive than the policy
established for admissions to the regular HCV program. The PHA policy on SV permissive
prohibitions must be described in the PHA’s administrative plan.

If the PHA intends to establish permissive prohibition policies for SV applicants, the PHA must
consult with its CoC partner to understand the impact that the proposed prohibitions may have on
referrals and must take the CoC’s recommendations info consideration. The PHA must not deny
SV applicant admission or otherwise exclude an SV applicant based on arrest records only.
PHAs are encouraged to consider the circumstances in which any conduct has occurred, the
length of time since tbe offense, the nature and severity of the offense, and any supporting
information, (e.g. an engagement with supportive services, participation in treaiment
activities/program, whether criminal activity was related to intimate partner violence, other
evidence of rehabilitation, etc.) and any supporting information, (ex. an engagement with
supportive services, participation in treatment activities/program, whether criminal activity was



15

related to human trafficking victimization, etc.} when determining whether past/recent criminal
activity merits a permissive prohibition. The PHA policy on SV permissive prohibitions must be
described in the PHA’s administrative plan. Determinations must be made based on an
individualized assessment of relevant mitigating information. * Before denying SV applicant
admission because of a criminal record, the PHA must offer that individual the opportunity to
provide evidence of mitigating circumstances or that the record is inaccurate. The permissive
prohibitions are;

1) If'the PHA determines that any household member is currently engaged in, or has
engaged in within the previous 12 months:

a) Violent criminal activity.

b} Other criminal activity which may threaten the health, safety, or rigbt to peaceful
enjoyment of the premises by other residents or persons residing in the immediate
vicinity.’

2) If any member of the family has committed fraud, bribery, or any other corrupt or
criminal act in connection with any Federal housing program within the previous 12
months.

3) Ifthe family engaged in or threatened abusive or violent behavior toward PHA personrel
within the previous 12 months.

HAs are reminded that they must use and rely on objective, accurate, and reliable evidence when
making determinations. PHAs may not rely on records of arrest alone when making eligibility
determinations. In recognition that criminal records databases may not be current, PHAs are
reminded of their obligation to use accurate and reliable information to make determinations.
Affording individuals an opportunity to be heard prior to an adverse determination consistent
with 24 CFR § 982,554, is required as families may have relevant information that may not be as
easily obtainable through other means.

In addition, PHASs must make reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities,
which may include making an exception or adjustment to a criminal background screening
policy or practice, when such exception or adjustment may be necessary to afford a person with a
disability the equal opportunity to access the HCV program in accordance with the Fair Housing
Act, Section 504, and the ADA.

4 See Office of General Counsel Guidance on Application of Fair Housing Act Standards to the Use of Criminal
Records by Providers of Housing and Real Estate-Related Transactions (April 4, 2016), available at https:

Hwrerw hud.gov/sites/documents/HUD_OGCGUIDAPPFHASTANDCR.PDF at 7 (“individualized
assessment of relevant mitigating information beyond thut contained in an individual’s criminal record is likely tu
have a less discriminatory cffcet than categorical exclusions that do not take such additional information into
account. Relevant individualized evidence might includc: the facts or circumstances surrounding the criminal
conduct . . . cvidence that the individual has maintained a good tenant history before and/or afier the . . . conduct;
and evidence of rehabilitation efforts.™)

3 Please see PIH Notice 2015-19. The purpose of PIH 2015-19 is to inform PHAs and owners of other federally
assisted housing that arrest records may not be the basis for denying admission, terminating assistance or evicting
tenants, to remind PHAs and owners that HUD does not require their adoption of “One Strike” policies, and to
remind them of their obligation to safeguard the duc process rights of applicants and tenants. Sec also Officc of
General Counsel Guidance on Application of Fair Housing Act Standards to the Use of Criminal Records by
Providers of Housing and Real Estate-Related Transactions {April 4, 2016), available at
https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/HUD_QGCGUIDAPPFHASTANDCR PDF (overviewing how applying
criminal records screening too broadly may implicate fair housing liability for housing providers).



16

Unlike regular HCV admissions, PHAs may not deny an SV applicant admission regardless of
whether:

Any member of the family has been evicted from federally assisted housing or the PHA has ever
terminated assistance under the program for any member of the family.
e Thc family currently owes rent or other amounts to the PHA or to another PHA in
connection with Section 8 or public housing assistance under the 1937 Act.
¢ The family has not reimbursed any PHA for amounts paid to an owner undcr a HAP
e confract for rent, damages to the unit, or other amounts owed by the family under the
lease.
¢ The family breached an agreement with the PHA to pay amounts owed to a PHA, or
amounts paid to an owner by a PHA.
s The family would otherwise be prohibited admission under alcohol abuse standards
established by the PHA in accordance with 24 CFR §982.553(a)(3).
e The PHA determines that any household member is currently engaged in or has engaged
in during a reasonable time before the admission, drug-related criminal activity.

Similar to the HUD-Veterans AfTairs Supportive Housing (HUD-VASH) program and EHV
program, HUD is eliminating the PHA’s permissive prohibitions for SV admissions for drug-
related criminal activity. The eligible populations of homeless and at-risk of homelessness
individuals and families may include individuals struggling with drug addiction, and that
addiction may be one of the root causes of their homelessness. As demonstrated by the
“Housing First’ model, providing the individual with safe housing 1nay be a critical first step in
helping the individual recover from addiction. Consequently, prohibitions based on cnminal
activity for the eligible SV populations regarding drug possession should be considered apart
from criminal activity against persons (i.e., violent criminal activity). Further, the Department
remains concerned about the potential discriminatory effect that reliance on drug-related criminal
activity history as grounds for denial of admission may pose for the SV program.

For further information on the use of criminal histories and the Fair Housing Act, please see
HUD’s Office of General Counsel Guidance on the Application of Fair Housing Act Standards to
the Use of Criminal Records by Providers of Housing and Real Estate-Related Transactions,
issued on April 4, 2016.

The PHA must still deny admission to the program if any member of the family fails to sign and
submit consent forms for obtaining information in accordance with 24 CFR part 5 as required by
24 CFR § 982.552(b)(3) but should notify the family of the limited SV grounds for denial of
admission first.

When adding a family member after the family has been placed under a HAP contract with SV
assistance, the regulations at 24 CFR § 982.551(h)(2) apply. Other than the birth, adoption, or
court-awarded custody of a child, the PHA must approve additional family members and may
apply its regular screening criteria in doing so.

Income verification at admission
Under the HCV program, PHAs must determine whether an applicant family’s income exceeds
the applicable income limit as established by HUD in the jurisdiction where the family wishes to



17

lease a unit. While the verification hierarchy described in Notice PIH 2018-18 applies to income
determinations for applicants, the Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) system generally is not
available for verifying income of applicants.

The program regulations under 24 CFR § 982.201(e) requires that the PHA must receive
information verifying that an applicant is eligible within the 60-day period before the PHA issues
a voucher to the applicant. For verification purposes, Notice PIH 2018-18 states that third-party
generated documents be dated within 60 days of the PHAs request.

For households experiencing homelessness and other SV eligible families, documentation may
not be readily on-hand and may be difficult to obtain quickly. Accepting self-certifications and
allowing for the delay of receipt of documentation and/or third-party verification will allow the
CoC/VSP/partnering agency to assist the family in obtaining thc necessary documentation
without unduly delaying the family’s housing assistance.

HUD is waiving the third-party income verification requirements for SV applicants and,
alternatively, allowing PHAs to consider self-certification as the highest form of income
verification at admission. Applicants must submit an affidavit attesting to reported income,
assets, expenses, and other factors which would affect an income eligibitity determination.
Additionally, applicants may provide third-party documentation which represents the applicant’s
income within the 60-day period prior to admission or voucher issuance but is not dated within
60 days of the PHA’s request. For example, a Supplemental Sceurity Income (SSI) benefit letter
that was issued in November 2020 to represent the applicant’s benefit amount for 2021 and was
provided to the PHA in September 2021 would be an acceptable form of income verification. As
a reminder, the PHA may also use the SSI benefit letter as proof of disability.

Once HUD makes the EIV data available to PHAs under this waiver and alternative requirement,
the PHA must: review the EIV Income and Income Validation Tool (IVT) Reports to
confirm/validate family-reported income within 90 days of the submission date; print and
maintain copies of the EIV Income and TVT Reports in the tenant file; and resolve any income
discrepancy with the family within 60 days of the EIV Income or IVT Report dates.

Prior to admission, PHAs must continue to use HUD’s EIV system to search for all household
members using the Existing Tenant Search. The PHA may be required to deny assistance to
household members already receiving assistance from another program.

PHAs are encouraged to incorporate additional procedures to remind families of the obligation to
provide true and complete information. PHAs that conduct eligibility determinations under this
waiver/alternative requirement will be responsible for addressing any material discrepancies (i.e.,
unreported income or a substantial difference in reported income) that may anse later.
Additionally, PHAs must take necessary enforcement actions if the tenant was never eligible due
to their income. Also, PHAs must initiate HUD-compliant payment plans for those whose
failure to report their income or part thereof was unintentional and does not make the tenant
ineligible for the program accordingly.

The adoption of this waiver does not authorize any ineligible family to receive assistance under



18

these programs. If a PHA later determines that an ineligible family received assistance, the PHA
must take steps to terminate that family from the program.

Eligibility Determination: Social Security Number, Citizenship, and Eligible Immigration
Status Verification

HCV applicants must disclose and document and PHAs must verify the social security numbers
(SSN) of each applicant. Applicant documentation may include a valid SSN card issued by the
Social Security Administration; an original document issued by a federal or state government
agency wbich contains the individual’s name, SSN and other identifying information; or other
evidence of the SSN as prescribed by HUD. Generally, a PHA may not admit an applicant until
the required documentation is provided to verify the SSN of each housebold member.

PHAs also must verify cvidence of U.S. citizenship or eligible immigration status for noncitizens
claiming eligibility for assistance. Each eligible household member must sign a declaration of
their status and eligible noncitizens must also provide supporting documentation, which must be
submitted by the time of the eligibility determination. Noncitizens with eligible immigration
status include VAWA Self-petitioners® and human trafficking survivors and certain family
members.” Documentation verifying U.S. citizenship may also be requested. Since eligibility for
assistance is limited to U.S. citizens and noncitizens who have eligible immigration status,
families in which not all members are U.S. citizens or have eligible immigration status are only
eligible to receive pro-rated housing assistance based on the percentage of family members who
qualify for assistance.

Additionally, PHAs must verify each family member’s date of birth to verify identity and
determine age and disability status per 24 CFR § 5.403, if claimed. These family characteristics
impact the income and tenant rent calculations.

This documentation may not be readily on hand and may be difficult to obtain for individuals
and families experiencing homelessness. Accepting self-certifications and delaying the receipt of
documentation and/or third-party verification will aliow PHAs to assist SV families more
quickly and provide time for the family (with assistance from the CoC or other partnering
agencies) to obtain the necessary documentation.

HUD is consequently waiving the requirement to obtain and verify SSN documentation and
documentation evidencing eligible noncitizen status before admitting the family to the SV
program. PHAs may adopt policies to admit SV applicants who are unable to provide the
required SSN or citizenship documentation during the initial eligibility determination. As an
alternative requirement, such individuals must provide the required documentation within 180
days of admission to be eligible for continued assistance, pending verification, unless the PHA

® HUD Memorandnm, Eligibility of Battered Noncitizen Self-Petitioners for Financial Assistance Under Section
214 of the Housing and Community Devclopment Act of 1980 (Dec. 15, 2016); HUD Notice PTH 2017-02 (HA)
Vielence Against Women Act (VAWA) Self-Petitioncr Verification Procedures.

7 These include human trafficking survivors and family members who: (1) have a Certification Letier {from the
Department of Health and Human Services (including T-1 nonimmigrants and Continued Presence recipicnts), (2)
are noncitizen miners who have received a Child Eligibility Letier from the Depariment of Health and Human
Services; or (3) are pranied derivalive T nonimmigrant status by TJSCIS {T-2 through T-6 nonimmigrant status).



19

provides an extension based on evidence from the family or confirmation from the CoC or other
partnering agency that the family has made a good-faith effort to obtain the documentation. If a
family member appeals secondary verification of immigration documents, PHAs are reminded
that assistance may not be delayed, denied, reduced or terminated on the basis of immigration
status pending the completion of the appeal as described in 24 CFR § 5.514(¢).

Additionally, PHAs may accept self-certification of date of birth and disability status if a higher
level of verification is not immediately available. If self-certification is used, the PHA must
obtain a higher level of verification within 90 days of admission or verify the information in
ELV.

PHAs are encouraged to incorporate additional procedures to remind families of the obligation to
provide true and complete information. PHAs that conduct eligibility determinations under this
waiver/alternative requirement will be responsihle for addressing any material discrepancies (i.e.,
erroncous SSNs) that may arise later and must take necessary enforcement actions accordingly.
The adoption of this waiver does not authorize any ineligible family to receive assistance under
these programs. If a PHA determines that an ineligible family received assistance, the PHA must
take steps to terminate that family from the program.

Inapplicability of Income Targeting Requirements

The PHA must determine income eligihility for SV families in accordance with 24 CFR §
982.201. However, the income targeting requirements of Section 16(b) of the United Statcs
Housing Act of 1937 and 24 CFR § 982.201(b)(2) are waived and do not apply for SV families
so that participating PHAs can effectively serve individuals and families in all the eligibility
categories under the ARP who may be at a variety of income levels, including low-income
families. The PHA may still choosc to include the admission of extremely low-income SV
families in its income targeting numbers for the fiscal year in which these families are admitted.
In conformance with normal program rules, PHAs may not deny admission to a family with zero
income and must consider hardship circumstances before charging a minimum rent in
accordance with 24 CFR § 5.630(b).

Use of recently conducted initial income determinations and verifications at admission
Some families who were recently homeless but are now currently residing in rapid rehousing or
are receiving other time-limited housing assistance may have had their income recently verified
under that housing assistance program. Furthermore, families who are eligible for SV assistance
as survivors of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking
may be currently assisted through other subsidized housing programs such as public housing.
PHAs may accept income calculations and verifications from third-party providers or from an
examination that the PHA conducted on behalf of the family for another subsidized bousing
program in lieu of conducting an initial examination of income as long as the income was (1)
calculated in accordance with rules outlined at 24 CFR Part 5 and within the last six months and
(2) the family certifies there has been no change in income or family composition in the interim.
At the time of the family’s annual reexamination the PHA must conduct the annual
reexamination of incomc as outlined at 24 CFR § 982.516.

For each new admission under this waiver and alternative requirement, the PHA must: review



20

the EIV Income and IVT Reports to confirm/validate family-reported income within 90 days of
the submission date; print and maintain copies of the EIV Income and IVT Reports in the tenant
file; and resolve any income discrepancy with the family within 60 days of the EIV Income or
IVT Report dates.

Pre-inspection of HQS units

To expedite the leasing process, PHAs may pre-inspect available units that SV families may be
interested in leasing in order to maintain a pool of eligible units. If an SV family selects a unit
that passed a HQS inspection (without intervening occupancy) within 45 days of the date of the
Request for Tenancy Approval (form HUD-52517), the unit may be approved as long as it meets
all other conditions under 24 CFR § 982.305. However, the family must be free to select their
unit and cannot be required to accept a pre-screened unit.

Initial search term

Given rising rents and low vacancy rates SV families may face significant challenges with their
housing search. An initial search term of 60 days may be inadequate for SV families to find a
unit. Consequently, HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.303(a), which provides that the initial search
term must be at least 60 days and is establishing an altemnative requirement that the initial term
for an SV must be at least 120 days. Any extensions, suspensions, and progress reports will
remain under the policies in the PHA’s administrative plan but will apply after the minimum
120-day initial search term. HUD recommends PHAs consider extending beyond the required
120-day initial search term if rising rents and low vacancy rates arc contributing factors to low
leasing rates in the PHA’s jurisdiction.

As areminder, a PHA must grant reasonable accommodation requests to extend the housing
search term that may be necessary for individuals with disabilities to find a unit that meets their
disability-related needs. For example, it may be challenging to find a unit that includes specific
accessibility features, is close o accessible transportation, or close to supportive services or
medical facilities.

Initial lease term

Under the HCV program, the family must enter into an initial lease with the owner for at least
one year, unless a shorter term would improve housing opportunities for the tenant and the
shorter term is a prevailing market practice. To provide a greater range of housing opportunities
for SV families and maximize housing cboice, HUD is waiving Section 8(0)(7)(A) of the United
States Housing Act of 1937 and 24 CFR § 982.309(a)(2)(ii). The initial lease term for an SV
family may be less than 12 months regardless of whether the shorter term is a prevailing market
practice.

Portability
The normal HCV portability procedures and requirements generally apply to SVs with the
following exceptions.

No prohibition on portability for non-resident applicants
Under the HCV program, if neither the household head nor spouse of an assisted family already
had a “domicile’ (legal residence) in the jurisdiction of the PHA at the time the family first



21

submitted an application for participation in the program, the family does not have any right to
portability during the 12-month period from when the family is admitted to the program. Such a
family is 2 “non-resident applicant.” The initial PHA may choose to allow portability during this
period but is not required to do so.

In order to provide maximum housing choice for the targeted populations, HUD is removing this
restriction for SV nonresident applicants to allow all SV families to immediately move under
portability. Accordingly, HUD is waiving Section 8(r)(1)(B)(i) of the Unitcd States Housing Act
of 1937 and 24 CFR § 982.353(c). The PHA may not restrict an SV family from exercising
portability because they are a nonresident applicant.

Portability billing and abserption
A receiving PHA cannot refuse to assist an incoming SV family, regardless of whether the PHA
does or does not currently administer SVs under its own ACC.

If an SV family moves under portability to another PHA that administers SVs under its own
ACC:

e The receiving PHA may only absorb the incoming SV family with an SV (assuming it
has an SV voucher available to do). If the PHA does not have an SV available to absorb
the family, it must bill the initial PHA. The receiving PHA must allow the family to
lease the unit with SV assistance and may not absorb the family with a regular HCV
when the family leases the unit:

e Regardless of whether the receiving PHA absorbs or bills the initial PHA for the family’s
SV assistance, the SV administration of the voucher is in accordance with the receiving
PHA’s SV policies, although neighboring PHAs and PHAs in the same metro area or
region are strongly encouraged to work collaboratively with one another to align SV
policies and help facilitate SV portability moves between their jurisdictions.

If the SV family moves under portability to another PHA that does not administer SVs under its
own ACC, the receiving PHA may absorb tbe family into its regular HCV program or may bill
the initial PHA.

Family briefing/initial PHA and receiving PHA coordination on services

In addition to the applicable family briefing requirements at 24 CFR § 982.301(a)(2) as to how
portability works and how portability may affect the family’s assistance, the mitial PHA is
required to help facilitate the family’s portability mave to the receiving PHA and inform the
family of this requirement in writing taking reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access for
persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). In briefing a family that includes any disabled
person, the PHA must take appropriate steps to ensure effective communication in accordance
with 24 CFR 8.6. If the portability move is in connection with the SV family’s initial lease-up,
the receiving PHA and the initial PHA must consult and coordinate on any services and
assistance that will be made available to the family.

iv, SV portability — HAP and administrative fees



22

HAP and ongoing fees
The requirements at 24 CFR § 982.355(e) apply to portability billing arrangements on behalf of
an SV family:
¢ The initial PHA must promptly reimburse the receiving PHA for the full amount of the
housing assistance payments made by the receiving PHA for the family.
¢ The initial PHA must promptly reimburse the receiving PHA for the lesser of 80 percent
of the initial PHA’s SV ongoing administrative fee or 100 percent of the receiving PHA's
ongoing administrative fee (or the receiving PHAs SV ongoing administrative fee if the
receiving PHA administers the SV program). If both PHAs agree, the PHAs may
negotiate a different amount of reimbursement.

Payment standard amounts

The HCV regulations at 24 CFR § 982.503(a)(3) provide that the PHA voucher payment
standard schedule shall establish a single payment standard amount for each unit size, and that
for each unit size, the PHA may establish a single payment standard amount for the whole Fair
Market Rent (FMR) area or may establish a separate payment standard amount for each
designated part of the FMR area.

Many rental markets with a high need for the SVs are very competitive with a shortage of
affordable rental units. SV recipients who are homeless or at risk of’ homelessness may have
relatively lower incomes than regular HCV recipients, limiting thcir ability to rent units with
rents above the payment standard. In addition, landlords may be more reluctant to rent to
homeless individuals who may have limited or poor credit history, a limited established rental
history, or other issues.

Due to those factors, HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.503(a}(3) and establishing an alternative
requirement permitting PHAs to establish separate higher payment standards for SVs in order to
increase the potential pool of available units for SV families. The separate SV payment standard
must comply witb all other HCV requirements under 24 CFR § 983.503 with the exception of the
waivers of 24 CFR § 982.503(b)(1) and § 982.503(b)(i11} discussed below.

Establishing a separate SV payment standard is at the discretion of the PHA and the PHA is not
required to do so. PHAs are not permitted to establish a separate payment standard for the SVs
that is lower than the regular HCV payment standard. For PHAs administering both SVs and
EHVs, the SV payment standard must not be less than the EHV payment standard. If tbe PHA 1s
increasing the regular HCV payment standard, the PHA must also increase the SV payment
standard if it would be otherwise lower than the new regular HCV payment standard.

In addition, HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.503(b)(1)(1} and establishing an alternative
requirement to allow the PHA to establish a payment standard amount for a unit size at any level
between 90 percent and 120 percent (as opposed to 110 percent) of the published FMR for that
unit size, HUD approval is not required to establish an SV payment standard within that range.

Furthermore, HUD is waiving 24 CFR § 982.503(b)(1)(iii) and establishing an alternative
requirement to provide that a PHA that is not in a designated Small Area FMR area or has not
opted to voluntarily implement Small Area FMRs under § 888.113(c)(3) may establish exception



23

payment standards for a ZIP code area above the basic range for the metropolitan FMR based on
the HUD published Small Area FMRs. The PHA may establish an exception payment standard
up to 120 percent (as opposed to 110 percent) of the HUD published Small Area FMR for that
ZIP code arca. As is the case for the regular HCV program, the PHA must notify HUD if it
establishes an SV exception payment standard based on the Small Area FMR. The exception
payment standard must apply to the entire ZIP code area.

PHAs may also still request approval for exception SV payment standards above 120% of the
applicable FMR/SAFMR from HUD in accordance with 24 CFR § 982.503(b)(1)(1v) or §
982.503(c) if needed.

All rent reasonableness requirements at 24 CFR § 982.507 continue to apply to SV units,
rcgardless of whether the PHA has established an altemative or exception SV payment standard.

Increase in payment standard during HAP contract term

The HCV regulations at 24 CFR § 982.505(¢)(4) require that if the payment standard amount is
increased during the term of the HAP contract, the increased payment standard amount shall be
used to calculate the monthly housing assistance payment for the family beginming at the
effective date of the family’s first regular reexamination on or after the effective date of the
increase in the payment standard amount.

HUD is waiving this requirement and as an altemative requirement providing a PHA with the
discretion to establish a policy in the PHA administrative plan on when to apply the increased
payment standard (e.g., interim reexamination, owner rent increase) after the effective date of the
inerease in the payment standard amount, provided the increased payment standard is used to
calculate the HAP no later than the effective date of the family’s first regular reexamination
following the change.

11. Project-based units. All tenant-based SV awards can be converted to Project-Based
Vouchers (PBV) at any time after award without HUD approval provided all the established
PBYV regulations and requirements are followed. No additional HUD Headquarters approvals are
required for project basing HUD-VASH vouchers beyond the normal process. All PBV
requirements in 24 CFR part 983 apply for SVs except where waived as described below. The
HCYV regulations at 24 CFR § 983.251(c)(1) require PHAs to select families for project-based
units froin its HCV waiting list (or PBY waiting list, if applicablc). HUD is waiving this
requirement and establishing an altemative requirement that PHASs receive SV referrals from
CoC partners for vouchers as well as project-based assistance.

12. Turnover. Upon tumover, SV vouchers must continue to remain available for families
experiencing or at-risk of homelessness, those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence
dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, or human trafficking, and veterans and families that
include a veteran family member that meet one of the proceeding criteria.

13. Reporting Requirements. PHAs awarded SVs under this notiee must inaintain a special
program code for Stability Voucher participants in line 2n of the Family Report (forin HUD-
50058) or line 2p of the MTW Family Report (form HUD-50058), as applicable. The special



24

program code is “SV.” PHAs must also properly record the date the PHA issues the voucher to
the eligible household in line 2a of the 50058. PHAs may peed to update their system software
to incorporate the new special purpose voucher code “SV7.

14. Moving-to-Work (MTW) Agencies. MTW agencies that administer SVs are bound by the
terms and conditions of this notice. As discussed above in Section 10, all HCV statutory and
regulatory requirements and HUD directives are applicable to SVs unless waived by this notice.
However, MTW agencies may request approval from HUD’s Office of Housing Voucher
Programs to administer SVs m accordance with the HCV programmatic flexibilities approved
under PHA’s Annual MTW Plan or MTW Supplement to the PHA Plan, as permitted by its
MTW Agreement or the MTW Operations Notice. The Office of Housing Voucher Programs
may approve the MTW PHA’s request provided it determines the requested MTW flexibility is
not in direct conflict with an SV waivcer or alternative requircment and its application would not
have a detrimental impact on SV families. Like other waivers, MTW PHAs must submit such
requests with supporting justification through their local Field Office. SV funding is not eligible
for MTW fungibility but must only be used for SV eligibility activities and to assist SV eligible
families.

15. Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity. PHAs are reminded in administering the SV
program to follow all applicable nondiscrimination and equal opportunity requirements at 24
CFR 5.105(a) and 24 CFR 982.53, including but not limited to the Fair Housing Act, Section 504
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age
Discrimination Act, HUD’s Equal Access Rule, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990, and the Violence Against Women Act. The PHA is also required to affirmatively further
fair housing in tbe administration of the SV program These requirements prohihit discrimination
on the basis of racc, color, religion, sex, familial status, national origin, disability, age, sexual
orientation, gender identity, and marital status. PHAs should also comply with Title III of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (see 28 CFR 35.160 and 28 CFR 36.303).

When an SV household is or includes a person with disabilities, reasonable accommodations
may be necessary. A reasonable accommodation is a change, exception or adjustment to rules,
policies, practices or services that may be necessary in order to enable an applicant or resident
with a disability to have an equal opportunity to use and enjoy a dwelling, including public and
cOmmon areas, oI to participate in or access programs and activities. Under Section 504,
reasonable accommodations may also include a structural change to a unit.

In addition, the PHA must also provide effective communication to persons with disabilities,
including those with vision, hearing, and other communication related disabilities, which
includes ensuring that information is provided in appropriate accessible formats as needed, ¢.g.,
Braille, audio, large type, assistive listening devices, and sign language interpreters, accessible
website and other accessible electronic communications. See 24 CFR 8.6. The PHA must also
take reasonable steps to ensure meaningful access for persons with limited English proficiency
(LEP). LEP guidance and LEP information is available here:
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2007/01/22/07-217/final-guidance-to-federal-

financial-assistance-recipients-regarding-title-vi-prohibition-against




25

16. Information Contact. All inquiries about this notice should be directed to
StabilityVouchers@hud.gov.

17. Paperwork Reduction Act. The information collection requirements contained in this
notice have been approved by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) under the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA) (44 U.S.C 3520). In accordance with the PRA, HUD
may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of
informatton unless the collection displays a currently valid OMB control number. The following
active information collections contained in this notice have been approved under the PRA-OMB

Control Numbers 2577-0169 and 2577- 0083.

/s/
Dominique Blom
General Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Public and Indian Housing




26

Attachment 1: Example of a Homeless Provider’s Certification

Stability Voucher (SV)
HOMELESS CERTIFICATION

SV Applicant Name:
[0 Household without dependent children (eomplete one form for each adult in the houschold)

O Household with dependent children {complete one form for household)

Number of persons in the household:

This is to certify that the above named individual or household meets the following criteria based on the
check mark, other indicated information, and signature indicating their current living situation

Check only one box and complete only that section

Living Situation: place not meant for human habitation (e.g., cars, parks, abandoned
buildings, streets/sidewalks)

[0 The person{s) named above is/are currently living in (or, if currently in hospital or other
institution, was living in immediately prior to hospital/institution admission) a publie or
private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for
human beings, including a car, park, abandoned building, bus station, airport, or
campground.

Description of current living situation:

Homeless Street Outreach Program Name:
This certifying agency must he recognized by the local Continuum of Care (CoC) as an agency
that has & program designed to serve persons living on the street or other places not meant for
human habitation. Examples may be street outreach workers, day shelters, soup kitchens, Health
Care for the Homeless sites, etc.

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:
Date:

Living Situation: Emergency Shelter

(0 The person(s) named above is/are currently living in (or, if currently in hospital or other
institution, was living in immediately prior to hospital/institution admission) a supervised
publicly or privately operated shelter as follows:

Emergency Shelter Program Name:




27

This emergency shelter must appear on the CoC'’s Housing Inventory Chart submitted as part of
the most recent CoC Homeless Assistance application to the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) or otherwise be recognized by the CoC as part of the CoC inventory
(e.g., newly established Emergency Shelter).

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:

Date:

Living Sitnation: Recently Homeless

[0  The person(s) named above is/are currently receiving financial and supportive services for
persons who are homeless. Loss of such assistance would result in a return to homelessness
(e.g., households in rapid rehousing programs, residents of permanent supportive housing
programs participating in Moving On, etc.)

Authonized Agency Representative Signature:

Date:

This referring agency must appear on the CoC’s Housing Inventory Chart submitted as part of
the most recent CoC Homeless Assistance application to HUD or otherwise be recognized by the
CoC as part of the CoC inventory.

Immediately prior to entering the household’s current living situation, the person(s} named above
was/were residing in:

(] Emergency shelter OR [J A place unfit for human habitation

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:

Date:




28

Attachment 2: Example of a Victim Services Provider’s Certification
Stability Voucher (SV)

SAMPLE CERTIFICATION FOR SURVIVORS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING
VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, STALKING, AND/OR HUMAN TRAFFICKING

Use of this Optional Form:

Service providers may utilize this form to certify a family’s eligibility for SV to document households
who are fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, and/or
human trafficking. In response to this request, the service provider may complete this form and submit it
to the Public Housing Agency (PHA) to certify eligibility for the U.S. Dcpartment of Housing and Urban
Development’s (HUD) Stability Voucher program.

Confidentiality:

All information provided during the referral process concerning the incident(s) of domestic violence,
dating violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking shall be kept confidential
and such details shall not be cntered into any shared database. Einployees of the PHA will not have access
to these details, and such employees may not disclose this information to any other entity or individual,
except to the extent that disclosure is: (i) consented to by you in writing in a time-limited release; (ii)
required for use in an eviction proceeding or hearing regarding termination of assistance; or (iii)
otherwise required by applicable law.

TO BE COMPLETED ON BEHALF OF SURVIVORS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING
VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, STALKING, AND/OR HUMAN TRAFFICKING

SV Applicant Name:

The applicant named above is a survivor of (please check from the list all that apply}:

U Domestic Violence
O Dating Violence

O Sexual Assault

U Stalking

U Human Trafficking

This certifies that the above named individual or household meets the definition for persons who
are fleeing, or attempting to flee domesttc violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking
and/or human trafficking as these terms are defined under 34 U.S.C. Section 12291 of the
Violence Against Women Act® and 22 U.S.C. Section 7102(11) of the Trafficking Victims
Protection Act.®

® The Violence Against Women Act (“VAWA™) 2013 protects applicants, tenants, and program participants in certain HUD
programs from being evicted, denied housing assistance, or terminated from housing assistance based on acts of domestic
violence, dating viclence, sexnal assault, or stalking against them. VAWA protection is available to viciims of domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, regardless of sex, gender identity, or sexual orientation.

? The Victims of Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000 provides assistanice to victims of lrafficking making housing,
cducational health care, job training and other federally-funded social service programs available to assist viclims in rebuilding
their lives.



I acknowledge that submission of false information could jeopardize program eligibility and
could be the basis for denial of admission, termination of assistance, or eviction,

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:

29

Date:




30

Attachment ITI:

SV Waivers and Alternative Requirements

Item Statutory or Brief Summary Mandator Alternative Requirements
Regulatory y use
Waiver
Establishing N/A PHAs are required to Yes A PHA must enter into a
Partnerships work with community Memorandum of Understanding
for SV partners to determine (MOU) with the CoC to establish
Administration the best use and partnership for the administration of
targeting for the SVs the 8Vs, pair S§Vs with CoC-funded
along with other supportivc services; and to
resources available in collaborate with the CoC and other
the community. stakeholders to develop a
prioritization plan for these
vouchers.
Direct referrals 24 CFR § Waives requirement Yes PHAs must inform families on the
from the CoC 082.204(a) | under the HCV program HCV waiting list of the availability
and other that participants must of SVs by, at a minimum, either by
partnering be selected from the posting the information to their
organizations PHA waiting list. website or providing public notice in
Instead, PHASs must their respective communities.
accept referrals for SVs
directly from the CE If the PHA has a preference for
System. survivors of domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault,
If the CE system does stalking, or human trafficking for
not identify families the regular HCV program, the PHA
that may be eligible for must refer any applicant ou the
8V assistance beeausc waiting list that indicated they
they are fleeing, or qualified for this preference to the
attempting to flce, CoC, or the applicable partnering
domestic violence, referral agency.
dating violence, sexual
assault, stalking, or If the PHA has a homeless
human trafficking, the preference for the regular HCV
PHA must enter into a program, the PHA must refer any
partnership 1o receive applicant on the waiting list that
direct referrals from indicated they qualified for the
another entity (e.g. homeless preference to the CoC.
Victim Services
provider).
Separate 24 CFR § Waives requirement Yes PHA shall maintain a separate
waiting list 982.204(H) that a PHA must use a waiting list for 8V,
single waiting list for
admission to its HCV
program. Instcad, PHAs
shall maintain a
separate list for SV




31

referrals/applicants.

Public notice
when opening
and closing the
waiting list

24 CFR §
982.206

Waives the requirement
for PHAS to give public
noticc when opening
and closing the waiting
list. The SV waiting list
is based on direct
referrals or emergency
transfer requests to the
PHA from a survivor of
domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual
assault, stalking, or
human trafficking and
not applications {rom
the general public.

Yes

PHA will work directly with its
CoC, and other referral agency
partners to manage the number of
referrals and the size of the SV
waiting list

Local
preferences

24 CFR §
982.207(a)

Waives the applicability
of HCV local
preferences established
by the PHA to §Vs.
Instead, the PHA may
choose, in coordination
with the CoC and other
referral partners, to
establish separate local
preferences for 8Vs, or
may simply choose to
not establish any local
preferences for the SV
waiting list.

Ycs

Local preferences established by the
PHA for the HCV admissions do not
apply to SVs. In establishing any
local preferences for the SV waiting
list, the preference may not prohibit
SV admissions from any of the four
gualifying categories of eligibilify.

Residency
preferences

24 CFR §
982.207(b)

Waives the allowability
for a PHA to adopt and
implement a residency
preference for SVs.
Given the fact that
many individuals and
families in the targeted
populations may not
necessarily qualify

as a “resident” due to
their housing
circumstances, and the
dircet
referral/coordinated
entry aspect of 8V
administration, it is not
appropriate to apply
residency preferences
for SV admisston.

Yes

PHA may not apply any residency
preference.




32

Admissions: 24 CFR 24 Waives 24 CFR Yes (1) The PHA must prohibit
Mandatory 982.552 and § | §982.552 and § 982.553 admission to the program if any
Prohibitions 982.553 in part and establishcs household member has ever been
an alternative convicted of drug-related criminal
requirement with activily for manufacture or
respect to mandatory production of methamphetamine on
prohibitions of the premises of federally assisted
admissions for 8V housing.
applicants.

(2) The PHA must prohibit
admission to the program if any
member of the household is subject
to a lifctime registration requirement
under a State sex offender
registration program.

Admissions: 24 CFR § Waives 24 CFR No PHA must consult with its CoC
Permissive 982,552 and § | §982.552 and § 982.553 partners to understand the impact
Prohihitions 982.553 in part and establishes that the use of permissive

an aliernative
requirement with
respect to permissive
prohibitions of
admissions for 8V
applicants,

prohibitions may have on referrals
and must take the CoC’s
recommendations into
consideration. The PHA may
prohibit admission of a family for
the grounds stated below.

(1) If the PHA determines that any
household member is currently
engaged in, or has engaged in within
the previous 12 months:

a, Violent criminal activity.

b. Other criminal activity which
may threaten the health, safety, or
right to peaceful enjoyment of the
premises by other residents or
persons residing in the immediate
vicinity.

(2) If any member of the family has
committed fraud, bribery, or any
other corrupt or criminal act in
connection with any Federal
housing program within the
previous 12 months.

(3) If the family engaged in or
threatened abusive or violent
behavior toward PHA personncl
within the previous 12 months.




33

Admissions:
Unallowable
Prohibitions

24 CFR §
982.552 and §
982.553

Waives 24 CFR
§982.552 and § 982.553
in part and establishes
an alternative
requirement making
certain admission
prohibitions
mnallowable in SV that
are allowable in HCV.

Yes

Unlike the HCV admissions PHAs

may not deny admission for any of
the following:

1.

Any member of the family
has been evicted from
federally assisted housing in
the last five years.

A PHA has ever terminated
assistance under the
program for any member of
the family.

The family currently owes
rent or other amounts to the
PHA or to another PHA in
connecction with Section 8
or public housing assistance
under the 1937 Act.

The family has not
reimbursed any PHA for
amounts paid to an owner
under a HAP contract for
rent, damages to the unit, or
other amounts owed by the
family under the lease.

The family breached an
agreement with the PHA to
pay amounts owed to a
PHA, or amounts paid to an
owner by a PHA.

The family would otherwise
be prohibited admission
under alcohol abuse
standards established by the
PHA in accordance with 24
CFR §982.553(2)(3).

The PHA determines that
any household member is
currently engaged in or has
engaged in during a
reasonable time before the
admission, drug-related
criminal activity,

Income
verifications at

24 CFR §
982.201(e)

Waives the third-party
income verification

No

Allows PHA to accept self-
certification as the highest form of




34

admission rcquirements for SV income verification at admission.
applicants and, Applicants may provide third-party
altemmatively allowing documentation which represents the
PHAs to consider self- applicant’s income within the 60-
certification as the day period prior to admission or
highest form of income voucher issuance but is not dated
verification at within 60 days of the PHA’s
admission request,
SSN and 24 CFR § Waives the requirement | No Documentation must be provided in
citizenship 5.216(b)(2), to obtain and verify 180 days of admission to be eligible
verification {g), (h), 5.218, | 85N documentation and for continued assistance, pending
5.508(b)(2)(ii} | documentation verification, unless the PHA
, (BY(3)(ii), (g} | evidencing eligible provides an extcnsion based on
noncitizen status before evidence from the family or
admitting the family to confirmation from the CoC or other
the SV program. partnering agency that the family
has made a good-faith cffort to
obtain the documentation,
PHASs may accept self-certification
of date of birth and disability status
if a higher level of verification is not
immediately available. PHA must
obtain a higher level of verification
within 90 days of admission or
verify the information in ETV.
Income Section 16(b) | Waives Income Yes N/A
targeting of the United | targeting requirements.
requirements States These do not apply to
Housing Act | SV allowing PHAs to
0f1937 and serve people at a variety
24 CFR § of income levels
982.201(b)(2) | including low-income
families.
PHAs may still choose
to include the admission
of extremely low-
income SY families in
its incoine targeting
numbers for the fiscal
year in which these
families are admitted.
Income 24 CFR § PHASs may accept No For each new admission under this
calculation and | 982.201(e) income calculations and waiver and alternative requirement,
verifications verifications from third- the PHA must: review the EIV
from third- party providers or from Income and IVT Reports to
party providers an ¢xarnination that the confirm/validate family-reported
PHA conducted on income within 90 days of the

behalf of the family for

IMS/PIC submission date; print and




35

another subsidized
housing program in lieu
of conducting an mitial
examination of income
as long as the income
was (1) calculated in
accordance with rules
outlined at 24 CFR Part
5 and within the last six
months and (2) the
family certifies there
has been no change in
income or family
composition in the
interim.

maintain copies of the EIV Income
and IVT Reports in the tenant filc;
and resolve any income discrepancy
with the family within 60 days of
the EI'V Income or TVT Reporl
dates.

At the time of the family’s annual
reexamination the PHA must
conduct the annual reexamination of
income as outlined at 24 CFR §
982,516,

Pre-inspection PHAs may pre-inspect | No NA
of HQS units available units that SV
families may be
interested in leasing in
order to maintain a pool
of eligible units.
Initial search 24 CFR § Waives requirement Yes Imtial term for an SV must be at
term 982.203(a) that the initial search least 120 days. Any extensions,
term must be at least 60 suspensions, and progress reports
days and establishes an will remain under the policies in the
alternative requirement PHA'’s administrative plan but will
that the imtial term for apply after the minimum 120-day
an SV must be at least initial search term.
120 days.
Initial lease Section Waives the requirement | Ycs Families can enter into leases for a
term 8(o) 7Y A)of | that a family must enter term shorter than one yecar.
the United into an initial lease with
States the owner for at least
Housimg Act | onc year,
of 1937 and
24 CFR §
982.309(a)(2)
(i1}
Portability Section The normal HCV Yes In order to provide maximum
B(r1HBX1) portability procedures bausing choicc for the targeted
of thc United | and rcquirements apply populations, HUD is removing this
States to SVs with some restriction for SV nonresident
Housing Act | exceptions (see applicants to allow all SV families
of 1937 and alternative requirements to immediately move under
24 CFR § section to the right). portability.
982.353(c)

The PHA may not restrict an 8V
family from exercising portability
because they are a nonresident




36

applicant.

A receiving PHA cannot refuse to
assist an incoming SV family,
regardless of whether the PHA does
or does not currently admimisicr SVs
under its own ACC,

In addition to the applicable family
briefing requirements at 24 CFR §
082.301(a)2) as to how portability
works and how portability may
affect the family’s assistance, the
initial PHA must inform the family
how portability may impact the
special SV services and assistance
that may be available to the family.

If the portability move is in
connection with the SV family’s
initial lease-up, the receiving PHA
and the initial PHA must consult
and coordinate on the SV services
and assistance that will be made
available to the family. The primary
purpose of this communication is to
ensure there 1s no duplication of SV
services and assistance provided to
the family and that the receiving
PHA is aware of the maximum
amount of scrvices fee funding that
the initial PHA may provide to the
receiving PHA on behalf of the
faniily.

Establishing
separate higher
payment
standards for
Svs

24 CFR §
982.503(a)(3).

§
982.503(b)(1)
@,
§
982.503(b)(1)
(iif)

Waiving 24 CFR §
982.503(a)(3) and
establishing an
alternative requirement
permitting PHAS to
establish separate
higher payment
standards for the SVs.
Many rental markets
with a high nced for the
SVs are very
competitive with a
shortage of affordable
rental units. SV
recipients who are
homeless or at risk of

Establishing a separate SV payment
standard is at the discretion of thc
PHA and the PHA is not required to
do so. PHAs are not permitted to
cstablish a separatc payment
standard for the SVs that is lower
than the regular HCV payment
standard. If the PHA is increasing
the regular HCV payment standard,
the PHA must also incrcase the SV
payment standard if it would be
otherwise lower than the new
regular HCV payment standard.

PHAS can establish a payment
standard amount for a unit size at




37

homelessness may have
relatively lower
incomes than regular
HCV recipients,
limiting their ability to
rent units with rents
above the payment
standard. In addition,
landlords may be more
reluctant to rent to
homeless individuals
who may have limited
or poor credit history, a
limited established
rental history, or other
issues.

any level between 90%-120% of the
published FMR for that unit size,
HUD approval is not required to
establish an 8V payment standard
within that range.

A PHA that is not in a designated
Small Area FMR area or

has not opted to voluntarily
implement Small Area FMRs under
24 CFR 888.113(c)3) may establish
exception payment standards for a
Z1P code arca ahove the basic range
for the metropolitan FMR based on
the HUD published Small Area
FMRs. The PHA may establish an
exception payment standard up to
120 pereent (as opposced to 110
percent) of the HUD published
Small Area FMR for that ZIP code
area. As is the case for the regular
HCV program, the PHA must notify
HUD if it establishes an SV
exception payment standard based
on the Small Area FMR. The
exception payment standard must
apply to the entire ZIP code area.

PHASs may also still request
approval for execption SV payment
standards above 120% of the
applicable FMR/SAFMR from HUD
in accordance with 24 CFR §
982.503(b)(1)(iv) or §982.503(c) if
needed.

All rent reasonableness
requirements at 24 CFR § 982.507
continue to apply to SV units,
regardiess of whether the PHA has
established an alternative or
exception SV payment standard.

Application of
Increased
Payment
Standard

24 CFR §
982.505(c)(4)

Waiving requirement
that if the payment
standard amount is
increased during the
HAP contract, the
increased payment
standard amount shall
be used to calculate the

PHAs have the discretion to
establish a policy in the PHA
administrative plan on when to
apply the increased payment
standard (e.g., interim
reexamination, owner rent imcrease)
after the effective date of the
increase in the payment standard




38

monthly housing
assistance payment for
the family bepinning at
the effective date of the
family’s first regular
reexamination on or
after the effective date
of the increase in the
payment standard
amount,

amount, provided the increased
payment standard is used to
calculate the HAP no later than the
effective date of the family’s first
regular reexamination following the
change.




39

Attachment IV
Sample SV Memorandum of Understanding

[** This sample document demonstrates the Memorandum of Understanding requirements for
the administration of Stability Vouchers. Unless otherwise noted, all elements are required. **]

Memorandum of Understanding — Stability Vouchers

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) has been created and cntcred on _[Insert execution
date] by [PHA Name and Address] and [CoC/VSP Name and Address].

I. Introduction and Goals

The [PHA Name] and [CoC/VSP Name] through the Stability Voucher (SV) Program seek to
prevent and end homelessness among individuals and families who are experiencing or at-risk of
homelessness, those fleeing or attempting to flee domestic violence dating violence, sexual
assault, stalking, and human trafficking, and veterans and families that include a veteran family
member that meets one of the proceeding criteria.

The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (Public Law 116-260} (2021 Act), makes available
$43,343,000 for new incremental voucher assistance under Section 8(o) of the United States
Housing Act of 1937 for use by individuals and families experiencing or at-risk of homelessness;
thosc flecing or attempting to flee domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and
stalking; and veterans and families that include a veteran family membher that meets one of the
proceeding criteria.

The Further Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022 (Public Law 117-103 (2022 Act) furthcr
provides that HUD may waive certain statutory and regulatory provisions to administer the SVs
(except for requirements related to tenant rights and protections, rent setting, fair housing,
nondiscrimination, labor standards and the environment) upon a finding that any such waivers or
alternative requirements are necessary to facilitate the use of funds made available for SVs.

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) outlines the collaboration and commitment
between [PHA name] and [CoC/VSP Name] to pair Stability Vouchers with CoC-funded
supportive services; and to collaborate with the CoC/VSP and other stakeholders to develop a
prioritization plan for these vouchers.

Lead Agency Liaisons:
Name and title of PHA staff position:
Name and title CoC and/or VSP staff position:

II. Individuals and Families Eligibility under the Qualifying Categories
In order to be eligible for an SV, an individual or family must meet one of four eligibility
categories:

¢ Homeless

e Atrisk of homelessness

e Fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking,



40

or human trafficking
Veterans

III. SV Roles and Responsibilities

A. PHA Roles and Responsibilities [**The following responsibilities are listed for example
purposes. **]

1.

4.

Coordinate and consult with the CoC in developing the services and assistance to be
offered under the SV services fee.

Accept direct referrals for eligible individuals and families through the CoC Coordinated
Entry System.

Commit a sufficient number of staff and necessary resources to ensure that the
application, certification, and voucher issuance processes are completed in a timely

Manner.

Commit a sufficient number of staff and resources to ensure that inspections of units are

completed in a timely manner.

5. Designate a staff to serve as the lead SV liaison.

6. Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

B. CoC Roles and Responsibilities [**The following responsibilities are listed for example
purposes, **]

1. Designate and maintain a lead SV liaison to communicate with the PHA.

2. Refer eligible individuals and families to PHA using the community’s coordinated entry
system.

3. Support eligible individuals and households in completing and applying for supportive
documentation to accompany admissions application to the PHA (i.e. self-certifications,
birth certifieate, social security card, etc.).

4. Attend SV participant hriefings when needed.

5. Assess all households referred for SV for mainstream benefits and supportive services
available to support eligible individuals and families through their transition.

6. Identify and provide supportive services to SV families. (While SV participants are not
required to participate in services, the CoC should assure that services are availahle and
accessible.)

7. Comply with the provisions of this MOU



41

IV. CoC-funded supportive services that will be paired with SVs

CoCs are encouraged to outline any existing partnerships with health and behavioral health care
providers and agencies, state Medicaid agencies and agencies and organizations that may be
leveraged to provide ongoing tenancy and wrap-around supportive services for those that may
benefit from such services to maintain housing stability. All services provided by the CoC must
be outlined in the MOU with the CoC and should demonstrate the community’s strategy to
coordinate assistance through available resources. HUD recommends that PHAs and partnering
CoCs seek a diverse range of supportive services by partnering with organizations trusted by
people experiencing homelessness.

V. PHA Adopted Waivers and Alternative Requirements

PIH Notice 2022-XX, provides [insert PHA Name] with authority to adopt certain statutory and
regulatory requirements and alternative requirements for Stability Vouchers. [Insert PHA
Name] and [Insert CoC/VSP Name] have agreed to adopt the following waivers and alternative
requirements-

[List all waivers and alternative requirements discussed, agreed upon by the PHA and CoC for
the administration of SVs].

VI. PHA Permissive Prohibition Policies agreed upon by the PHA and CoC

[Insert PHA name] in consultation with [Insert CoC/V'SP Name] have agreed to adopt the
following permissive prohibitions for the Stability Voucher program-

[List any permissive prohibition policies agreed upon by the PHA and CoCJ

VII. Program Evaluation

[Insert PHA name], and [Insert CoC /VSP] agree to cooperate with HUD, provide requested data
to HUD or HUD-approved contractor delegated the responsibility of program evaluation
protocols established by HUD or HUD-approved contractor.

Signed By:

Public Housing Agency Executive Director Date

CoC/VSP Executive Director Date









Housing Authority of Travis County
Budget FY2024
Summary Schedules - Table of Contents

Schedule

Description No
Highlights
Combined Budget Summary
Business Activities 1
Housing Choice Vouchers 2
Mainstream Program 3
Emergency Housing Vouchers 4
COC Grant 4A
Sea RAD/Eastern Oaks 5
Manor Town 6
Carson Creek 7
SEA RAD LP/S5EA OAKS 8
HATC Foundation 9
TCFC 10
TCFC Revenue Projection 11
TCFC Set Aside Funds 12

Background Information

The Budget Summary Schedules consists of revenues and expenses
information. All the data on these schedules are summearized from the
Detailed Budget Schedules.

Each schedule represents a program or property.
At the bottom of each schedule, there are detailed comments
and explantions for the variances.



Highlights of Proposed FY2024 HATC Budget

Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) of 4% effective January 1, 2024 is requested in the FY2024 budget.
One time staff merit pay of up to 5% (to be paid in December 2024) is budgeted.

Business Activities
» Central Fund reflects indirect costs and overhead of supportive services staff.
» A contribution of $1.438M is sought from TCFC to fill the deficit in Business Activities
e $102,481 from Business Activities to be contributed to balance the budget for Manor Town and Eastern Oaks.

Housing Choice Voucher Program
« Administrative Fee revenues are projected based on leasing 680 vouchers per month {681 available currently).
s Leasing is also dependent on funding appropriated by HUD for rental assistance. Funding for calendar year 2024
will be announced by HUD in April/May 2024.
s Budgeted management fee of 575,000 to be paid to Business Activities.

Mainstream Program
e Administrative Fee revenues are based on leasing 45 vouchers per month {49 available currently}.
« Population served is non-elderly with disability.

Emergency Housing Voucher
e Administrative Fee revenues are based on leasing 31 vouchers per month (34 available currently).
« Population served is to alleviate homelessness from the criminal justice system.

Continuum of Care Grant
¢ Grant period is from luly 1, 2023 — June 30, 2024, Budget assumes grant will be renewed.
s Case Manager position is partially supported by Business Activities.
s Number of vouchers issued is based on funding availability — currently approximately 74 clients assisted— primarily
for tenants with chronic health condition.

SEA RAD — Eastern Oaks
s Revenue projection based on 97% occupancy. Current October 2023 occupancy at 70%. Carleton Management
working towards filling vacant units. Carleton also working on increasing HUD subsidy.
s Property underwent major rehabilitation in 2021-2022.

Manor Town
e Revenue projection based on 97% occupancy. Current occupancy 50%.
s Manor Town will need a contribution of 593,691 to fill the deficit.
» Interest on Wells Fargo loan to be readjusted at the end of 2024 — consideration to payoff loan {with S400K
balance) - not budgeted.

Manor Town Phase Il
e Acontribution of $769,253 is budgeted from TCFC to Manor Town Phase It as gap funding to cover the construction
costs of 20 dwelling units.

Carson Creek
¢ Since the property is currently fully occupied, the F¥Y2024 revenues are projected at 100% occupancy.
* Asurplusis projected for Carson Creek.



Highlights of Proposed FY2024 HATC Budget

HATC Foundation
e Contribution of $128,007 from TCFC is sought — to support contract with BIG Austin to provide job training, youth
support & tenant services. Scholarships budgeted.

Travis County Facilities Corp (TCFC)
s Revenues for 2024 from existing joint ventures projects estimated at $1.3M. 50% (or $650K) of revenues will be
contributed to the set-aside fund to support deeply affordable units.
e TCFCis budgeted to provide funding to: i) Business Activities $1.438M, i) HATC Foundation $128K, iii} contribution
of $736,253 to Manor Town Phase Il to cover canstruction casts of 20 dwelling units.

SEA OAKS -Discrete Component Unit of HATC

s The budget for SEA OAKS is provided for information purpases only. Since SEA OAKS is a discrete component unit
of HATC, it is not part of the HATC FY2024 Budget.

»  SEA OAKS FY2024 budget is forecasted with a deficit of at least $168K. 42Equity/SEA RAD LP are the owners of the
apartment buildings. Operating Deficit funds is available to cover part of the projected deficit, however {as in the
past} a loan from HATC may need to be extended to caver the gap. The loan will be uncollectible in the near term
— and may need to be written-off. Since SEA OAKS is a discrete companent unit of HATC, it is not part of the HATC
FY2024 Budget.



Housing Authority of Travis County
Combining Budget Summary Jan 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

Blended Component Unit

HATC Emergency
Business Properties HCV Housing HATC HATC TCFC Set Discrete CU
Une Description Acthitles 79 Units Program | Mainstream | Vouchers coc Subtotal Foundation TCFC Aside HATC Total SEA RAD LP
REVENWES
Rental revenue 427,827 427,827 427,827 147,507
Other Tenant Revenue - -
HUD Subsidy 140,322 9,039,646 498,508 243,751 | 1,145,158 | 11.071.786 11,071,786 344,182
Other Revenue 500 7,050 18,540 26,090 2.500 1,295,160 1,323,750 6,590
Collection Losses 19,158) (15,000) [24,158) (24,158) (15,000}
Interest Income 9,000 5,000 14,000 100,000 160,000 274,000
Management Fees 75,000 75.000 75,000
Total Revenues 84,500 566,041 9,048,186 498,908 243,751 | 1,149,159 | 11,590,545 2,500 | 1,395,160 160,000 | 13,148,205 483,279
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Salaries & Benefits 1,124,178 73,407 517,784 49,801 33,017 50,517 1.845.704 - 1,848,704 72,553
Other Administrative Expenses 175,615 37,135 102,480 744 315,274 15,500 331,474 38,028
QOffice Rent 112,583 70,375 183,357 183,357
fWanagement Fees 47.036 75,000 123,036 122,036 23.014
Tenant Services 77130 77130 115,007 192,137
Utilities 52,236 52,236 52,236 41,292
Maintenance -
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 84,329 84,329 £4.329 81,175
Maintenance Materials 47 428 47,428 47,428 29,125
aintenance Cantracts 99,108 99,108 99,109 93,880
Insurance 7.251 34,572 2,084 43,917 - 43917 90,768
Repair Reserves 41,328 41,328 41,328 42,084
Debt Service 85,752 85,752 85,752 110,209
Capital/NonRoutine Expenditures - 29,475 25,475 29,475 29,873
Housing Assistance 8,273,165 448,353 210,685 | 1,021,512 9,253,715 9,953,715
Total Expenditures 1,420,027 631,807 9,040,897 498,898 243,702 | 1,149,159 | 12,984,491 134,507 - - 13,114,998 652,001
Excess/Deficiency Operating Rev
over Exp [1,435,527) [B5.766) 7,289 10 49 - (1,303,945} {128,007} 1,395,160 160,000 33,207 {168,722
Tr fers
Contribution fram HATC Business
Actlvitles to Prajects {102,481} 102,481 - -
Contribution from TCFC to HATC Bus
Activities & HATC Foundation 1.438.008 1,438,008 128,007 | [1,566,015}
Contribution from TCFC o TCFC Set-
Aside Fund {647.580} 547,580 -
Contribution to Manor Town Ph 1l - [769,253] {769,253]
F¥2024 Provision for Reserve - 36,715 7,289 10 49 - 44,062 - {818,435) 38,327 {736,046} {168,722}
Estimated Reserves 12/31/2023 2,500,000 | 4,300,000 5,800,000




Housing Authority of Travis County
Business Activities/Central Office Cost Center

[al

Schedule 1
FY 2023 YTD Actual Fy 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 | Requested Incrf{Decr) Chg Priar

Budget Line Item Budget YTD Sept 2023 Sept 2023 manths Budget Budget- 12 mths 58 %
Revenuas
Memt Fees from HATC owned Properties 27,662 20,747 8.962 11,949 - {27,662) {100%)
Management Fees from SEA OAKS LP 23435 17,576 9,642 12,856 0 {23,435) {100%)
Management Fees - HCY NA NA NA NA | % 75,000 75,000 NA
Interest Income 1,500 1,125 6,355 8A73 9,000 7,500 500%)|
Qther Revenues 500 EYE] - - 500 - 0%,

Total Revenues ] 53,097 | § 39823 |5 249593 33279 % B4500(5 31403 59%
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits-Executive staff 476,299 357,224 340,455 453,940 664,145 187,846 9%
Salaries & Benefits-Finance staff 214,844 161,133 148,290 197,720 284,715 65,871 33%
Salaries & Benefits-SHFC staff 102,808 77,106 70,645 94,193 28,502 [74,306) {72%)
Salaries & Benefits--58 & Hsg Staff 252,560 189,420 123,259 164,345 146,816 {105,744) 142%).
Audit Fees 6,750 5,063 5,000 6,667 6,750 - 0%
Qffice Rent 81,148 60,861 60,112 80,149 112,983 31835 39%|
IT Support MRI & TC Computer & Software 20,460 60,345 35,720 47,627 63,000 (17,370 {22%)
Consultants 70,000 52,500 12,420 16,560 20,000 {50,000 {71%}
Staff Training & Travel 33275 24,950 27,205 37,073 42,575 2300 285
Other Administrative Expenses 31,592 23,694 54,530 72,707 43,200 11,608 37%
Insurance 5820 4,365 5,785 7,713 7,251 1431 25%
Capital Expenditures 20,000 15,000 - - - {20,000} {100%)
Contribution to HATC Properties 88,541 66,406 66,402 88,536 102,481 13,940 16%

Total Expensas S 1464097 | § 1,008,073 |5 950,423 ($ 1,267,231 |5 15225085 58,411 4%
Excess/Deficiency Operating Rev aver Exp $ (1,41L,000)| $  (1,058,2500 & (9254643 & (1,233952)( & (1438,008)| 5  (27.008) 2%|
Contribution from SHFC
Contribution from TCFC 1,411,000 1,058,250 940,664 1,254,219 1,438,008 27,008 2%

Pravisian for Reserve $ - |5 - |9 15,200 | § 20,267 | & - |8 {0 NA|

A - 2024, HATC Business Aclivities is seeking contribution of $1,438,008 from TCFC - to support HATC and its properties/programs. This entails support of :
i} §1,335,527 to suppost management and overhead costs in Businass Activities, B - Office Rent, Executive & Finance staff allocation to SHFC ends
ii) $102,481 Cantribution to Manor Town and Eastern Oaks 3/31/2024, thereafter allocation all to HATC

€ - SHFC Staff allocated through 3/2024. Thereafter position eliminated within HATC P - Other Admin Exp - consists of legal, office supplies, postage, equipment

Housing staff reduced from 4 to 1. rental, membership, meeting expense, et




Housing Choice Youcher Program

Schedule 2
FY 2023 ¥TD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 | Requesled Incrf{Decr) Chg Prigr
Budget Line ltem Budget ¥TD Sept 2023 Sept 2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths § & %
Revenues
HUD HCY Rental Subsidy 7,405,200 5,553,900 6,193,168 8,257,557 B.273,165 867,965 12%{ A
Estimated HCY Administrative Fees 655,122 492,092 584,004 778,672 766,481 110,359 17%| B
Est Collection Loss - Port In HAP & AF (15,000 (11,250} - - {15,000} - 0%
Other revenues - Port In Fees, Inspection 53,278 39,958 12,730 16,973 18,540 {34,738) {65%)
Interest [ncome 2,500 1875 1372 9,829 5,000 2,500 100%
Revenues eligible for Admin Expenses 696,900 522,675 604,106 803,475 775,021 78,121 11%
Total Revenues $ B102,100/8 6076575 |8 &797.274|% 9,063,032)5 9,048186|5 946,086 12%
Expanses
Salaries & Benefits - Direct 58 staff 506,057 379,543 295,500 394,000 517,784 11,727 2%l
Audit Fee 18,000 13,500 12,625 16,833 18,000 - 0%
Mgmt Fees to COCE - Eligible 2004 Admin Fee NA NA NA NA 75,000 75,000 NA
Offica Rent 57,963 43472 42,937 57,249 70,375 12412 21%)
Staff Training & Travel 3,600 2,700 2,152 2,869 4,600 1,000 28%,
IT Support - TC, MRI & Computer & Software 16,620 34,365 31,107 41,476 35,680 {10,940) {23%]| D
Other Administrative Expenses 60,350 45,263 25,024 38,699 44,200 {16,150) {27%3|D
Insurance 2074 1,556 2,346 3,128 2,094 20 1%
Administrative Expenses 694,664 520,598 415,691 554,255 767,732 73,068 11%
Rental Assistance 7,405,200 5,553,900 5,193,168 8,257 557 8,273,165 867,965 12%)
Total Expenses $ 800984 % 6074898)¢ 6608859 |$ 8811,812|$ 5,040,897 % 941,033 12%
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 2,236 1,677 188,415 251,220 7,289 5,053 226%)
Provision for Administrative Reserve 5 2236 | 8 1677 |5 188415 (% 751,220 | & 72890 § 5,053 C

A - HCY Rental Subsidy {or HAP Subsidy} is based on current projection ievels through 12/31/2024. These are pass-through funds, that is provided by HUD, which is then
passed on to the landlords as monthly rental assistance . These are restricted funds, and any excess HAP subsidy belongs to HUD. HAP expenses are fully subsidized by
HUD as long as we stay within the awarded vouchers, Current count of awarded voucher - 691,

B - The administrative fees earned for managing the HCV program. The budget estimation for administrative fee is based on the expected units that will be leased
through 12 months period ending 12/31/2024. Estimated at 98% utilization of vouchers.
€ - Reserves at 01/01/2023 is $253,080 and anticipate to add $200,000 at 12/31/2023. & Management Fee is planned to be taken prior to YE close.

D- Reduced budget for IT Support and Other Admin Expense.



Mainstream Program

Schedule 3
FY 2023 YTO Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget 9 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 | Requested Incrf{Decr} Chg Prior
Budget Line ltem Budget YTO Sept 2023 Sept 2023 manths Budget Budget- 12 mths 5 & %
Revenues
Rental Assistance 424,560 318420 336,265 448353 448,353 23,793 B%
Administrative Fees 34,537 25,903 30,145 40,193 50,555 16,018 46%
Total Revenues H 459,097 | § 344,323 | § 366,410 | & 488,547 | & 498,908 | § 39,811 9%|
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 34,538 25,904 18,467 24,623 45,801 15,262 A4%|
Other Administrative Expenses - 625 833 744 744 NA
Rental Assistance 424,560 318,420 336,265 448,353 448353 23,793 6%
Tatal Expenses § 459,099 |5 344,324 |[§ 355357 | % 473,809 |§  49BE9B|S 39799 9%
Provision for Reserve g {2 5 {15 11,053 | § 14,737 | 10(§ 12

A - Administrative fees are earned similar to the HCY program, based on the number of vouchers leased per month - projection is based on

vouchers leased through 12/31/2024.

B- Increase in staff allocation to the Mainstream program

Emergency Housing Youchers

Schedule 4
FY 2023 ¥TD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth ¥TD Actual | Annualized 12 |  Requested Incrf{Decr) Chg Prior
Budget Lina ltem Budget YTD Sept 2023 Sept 2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths 6 & %
Revenues
Rental Assistance 243,600 182,700 158,014 210,685 210,685 {32,915} {14%)
Administrative Fees 19,779 14,834 12,228 16,304 33,066 13,287 67%]
Total Revenues 263,379 197,534 170,242 226,989 243,751 [19,628) [7%])
&dminstrative Salaries & Benefits 15,246 11,435 7.505 10,007 33,017 17,771 117%
Other Administrative Expenses 4,319 3,239 - {4,319} {100%)
Rental Assistance 243,600 182,700 158,014 210,685 210,685 {32,815) {14%)
Tatal Expenses $ 263,165 1% 197,374 | & 165,519 | 5 220,692 | § 243,702 | & (19,463} 17%)
Provision for Reserve 4 214 | % 161!% 4723 (5 6,297 1% 49




Continuum of Care Grant

Schedule 44
FY 2023 ¥YTO Actual FY 2024

Approved Budget -9 mth ¥TD Actual | Annualized 12 | Requested Incr/{Decr} Chg Prior

Budget Line Item Budget YTD Sept 2023 Sept 2023 maonths Budget Budget- 12 mths & %
Grant Revenues 1,135,662 851,747 787,644 1,050,192 1,149,158 13,497 1%

Expenses

Rental Assistance 1,025,859 769,394 691,475 521967 1,003,967 {21,892} {2%)
Direct Salaries & Benefits 56,454 42,341 56,541 75,388 17,545 {38,909) {69%)
Administrative Costs 53,349 40,012 39,628 52,837 50,517 {2,832) {5%)
Case Management 75,000 75.000 NA|
HMIS 2,130 2,130 NA)
Total Expenses S 1135662 % 851,747 | & 787644 |5 105019215 1,149,159 |5 13,497 1%
Provision for Reserve $ - |s - 8§ - |3 - |§ - 1] NA]

Current COC grant period is from July 2023 - June 2024 totaling $1,149,159. Budget assumes COC grant will be renewed in July 2024,



SEA RAD - Eastern Daks

Schedule 5
FY 2023 YTD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget-Omth | YTDActual | Annualized 12 | Requested incrf(Decr) Chg Pricr
Budget Line ltem Budget YTD Sept 2023 | Sept2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths $ & %
Gross Potential Rent 204,049 153,037 154,185 205,580 206,659 2610 1%
Yacancy Loss {10,202) {7,652) {44,094) {58,752} {6,200) 4,002 {35%)
Revenues
Dwelling Rent 5 58,154 43,616 | $ 46,037 61,383 |8 60,138 1984 3%| A
HUD Subsidy 135,693 101,770 64,054 85,405 140,322 4,629 3%
Coliection Losses {1,163) {872) {12,675} {23,567) (1,804) {6d41) 55%| B
Other Revenues 4335 5,785 NA
Total Revenues $ 192684 |% 144513 (8 96755|% 129007 |5  198,655|% 5,971 3%
Expensas
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits $ 32,725 W,544 | 5 14,842 19,789 | § 21,357 {5,368) {16%)
Other Administrative Expenses 13380 10,035 11,627 15,503 15,138 1,758 13%(C
Management Fees 9534 1226 5,555 7007 12,430 2,796 29%|C
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 36,852 27,639 22,056 29,408 31,425 {5423) {15%)
Maintenance Materials & Repair 12,250 5,183 8,616 11,488 19,360 7,110 58%
Maintenance Contracts - Operations 35,496 26,622 28,853 38471 47,220 11,724 33%
Utilities 23,718 17,789 20,523 27,364 25,560 1342 8%
Insurance 10463 7851 7.795 10,393 12,128 1,660 16%
Security NA NA 5,558 7411 HA
Capitat Improvement/Non Routine Exp NA NA 25,045 33393 - HA
Contribution to Repl Reserve 16,404 12,303 12,303 16,404 16,824 420 3%|D
Total Expenses $ 1909278 43,1955 162773 (s 21703108 2074468 16519 9%
Excess/Deficiency Rev aver Exp 8 1,757 | § 1318(S (66,018} $ (88.024)| 5 {8,791} {10548  (600%)
Contribution from Business Activities 8,701 8791 NA
Pravision for Reserve $ 175718 13188  {66,018)| & (88,024 $ § (4757 (100%)[E

A- 2024 Revenue projection based on 97% occupancy {29 unit accupancy, total 30 units). At 9/30/2023, occupancy - 64% (11 units vacant of 30 units)
B - Collection losses at 3% of dwelling rent, lower % due to allowance balance remaining from prior year
C - Increase due to CMS expenses & higher CM5 management fees
D- In discussion with HUD to reduce or suspend replacement reserve contribution.

E - Anticipated deficit to be covered by loan from HATC Business Activity to the property.



Hausing Authority of Travis County

Manor Town
Schedule &
FY 2023 ¥TD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 | Requested Incr/{Decr] Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget YTD Sept 2023 | Sept 2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths $ & %

Revenues
Dwelling Rent 210,658 157,994 146,881 195,841 211,689 1,031 0%
Collection Losses {4.213) (3,160) {3,874} {5,165) {4,234) {21} 0%
Other Tenant Revenues - - - - - - NA
Other Revenues 1,800 1,350 4,139 5,519 4,000 2,200 122%
Total Revenues & 28,2455 156,184 | % 147,146 | § 196,195 |§ 211,455 3,10 2%

Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 35,456 26,592 16,343 21,791 30,298 {5158} {159}
Other Administrative Expenses 6,580 45935 8,063 10,751 11,754 5214 79%!
Management Feas 10,412 1,809 8,566 11421 20,557 10,145 97%,
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 40,731 30,548 24433 32577 34,795 {5,936) {15%)
Maintenance Materials/Repair 23450 17588 2,381 3,975 16,685 {6,765} {29%}
Maintenance Contracts 33,420 25,065 24570 32,760 28,400 {4,980) {15%)
Utilitias 19,200 14,400 12,620 16,827 26,376 7176 37%
Insurance 16,283 12,212 11,995 15,993 17,074 791 5%
Maintenance Reserve-3500 unit/year 16,500 12371 12,375 16,500 16,500 - {194
Relocation - . 34,240 45,653 - - NA
Capital Item/Non-Routine Expenses 9,000 6,750 133,536 178,048 16,875 7875 38%I
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 85,752 64,314 64,314 85,752 85,752 - 0%
Total Expenses 5 296,784 | § 22258818 354,03 | § 472,048 | % 305,146 | 5 8,362 3%
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 5 {88,539)| § (66,404)| § (2068900 5 {275853)] § (53,691} {5,152} 6%
Contribution from Business Activities 88,539 66,404 56,853 75,304 93,691 5152 6%
Provision for Reserve $ - |8 - )% (150037 $  (200,049)| $ - | - NA

A- Dwelling Rent projection is based on 97% occupancy at current average monthly rent $551. Collection losses based on 2% of dwelling rent deemed uncollectible,
allowance remaining from prier year, Other revenues are collectiens from laundry machine commissions. At 33072023 - Occupancy -90%

B - Capital [tem/NonRoutine Expenses for HYAC replacements & water heaters Manor has 2 notes/loans, Balances at 9/30/2023:
C - Debt service based on loan payments for 12 menths beginning Jan 1, 2023 Wells Fargo loan-5428,272; TDHCA loan -$184,810

D - 2024 estimate Manor will need a contribution of 553,691 from Business Activities.

=



Hausing Authority of Travis County

Carson Creek
Schedule 7
FY 2023 YTD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget-9mth | YTDActual | Annualized12 | Requested Incrf{Decr} Chg Prior

Budget Line Item Budget YTD Sept 2023 | Sept 2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths & %
Revenues
Dwelling Rent 5 154,234 115,713 | § 114,936 153,248 | & 156,000 1,716 1%
Collection Losses {3,086 {2,315) {9,786) {13,048) {3,120} {34} 1%,
Other Tenant Revenues - - 1,170 1,560 1,800 1,800 NA)
Dther Revenues - - 785 1,047 1,250 1,250 NA

Total Revenues ] 151,198 | $ 113,399 | § 107,105 | § 182,807 | § 155,930 | § 4,732 3%
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 5 16,218 12,164 | 5 8,011 10681 (% 15,752 {466) {3%)
Other Administrative Expenses 4300 3,225 5,189 8,252 10,203 5,903 137%
Wanagement Fees - Carleton 7,560 5670 6,618 8,824 14,049 6,489 86%
Maintenance 5alaries & Benefits 23,824 17,868 11,640 15,520 18,105 {5,719} {24%)
Maintenance Materials 6,322 4742 2,366 2,607 11,383 5,061 30%,
Maintenance Caontracts 24,120 18,090 5,163 6,884 23449 {671} {3%)
Utilities 300 225 - 300 - 0%
Insurance 3,702 2777 3,606 4808 5370 1,668 45%
Capital Qutlay 852 1,136 12,600
Maintenance Reserve-$500 unit/year 8,000 6,000 6,003 8,004 8,004 4 W

Total Expenses $ 94,345 | & 70,760 | § 50,448 | § 66,716 | § 119,215 12,268 13%
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 56,852 42,639 56,657 76,001 36715 {7.537) {13%)

Provision for Reserve § 56,852 | § 42,6395 56,657 | 5 76,001 | § 36,115 | § {7,537} {13%}

& - Carson Creek dwelling rent projected with 100% occupancy. Collection losses is based on 2% of dwelling rent.

Average Rent - $810/month - rent has not been increased for several years. Opportunity to increase monthly rent to keep up with inflation. May need significant

funding to address deferred maintenance from prior years.



SEA OAKS - for information only [not part of HATC Budget)

Schedule 8
CY2023  |9-mth Budget| Actual YTD Cr2024 Incrf{Decr} Chg Prior
Budget YTD 09/30/2023 Annualized | Requested | Budget-12mths5& %
Revenues
Gross Potential Rent 492,173 363,130 369,126 492,168 506,896 14,723 3%|
Wacancy Loss - 3% vacancy {24,609) {18,457) {88,144} {117,525} {15,207) 9,402 -38%
Rental Income 140,269 105,202 199,323 265,764 147,507 7,238 5%
HUD Subsidy 327,295 245,471 81,659 108,879 344,182 16,887 5%
Other Tenant Revenue 3,000 2,250 5,450 7,267 4,590 1,550 53%,
Collection Loss/Bad Debt Estimate-2% {2,953) {2,215) {2,756) {3,675) {15,000) {12,047 A08%|
QOther Revenue 1,100 825 153 204 2,000 900 82%
Total Operating Revenues 468,711 351,533 283,829 378,439 483,279 14,568 3%
Expenses
Legal & Eviction Fees 2,000 1,500 13,415 17,887 5,000 3,000 150%
Other Administrative Costs 18,000 13,500 17,767 23,689 22,476 4,476 25%
Management Feg 23436 17,577 19,559 26,079 23,014 {422) -2%
Audit & Tax Fees 10,000 7,500 6,938 9,251 9,252 {748) -7%
Community Activities 1,300 1,300 NA
Payroll and Benefits - -
Manager 42,402 31,802 25409 33,879 61412 15,010 A5%
Maintenance 45,293 33,970 30,523 40,697 £9,106 23,813 53%
Taxes and Benefits 25,496 19,122 12,083 16,111 23,210 {2,286) -9%)
Repairs and Maintenance - -
Extermination 3,900 2,925 2324 3,089 2,400 {1,500) -38%
Grounds 11,196 8,397 8,797 11,729 12,000 804 7%
Make Ready 7.500 5,625 10,298 13,731 7,500 - 0%
Maintenance Materials 32,920 24,690 38,438 51,251 29,125 {3,795) -12%
Other Routine Contract Costs 6,500 4,875 23,578 31,437 17,980 11,480 177%
Utilities 41,000 30,750 34,808 46,411 41,292 292 1%
Trash 54,000 40,500 47,503 63,337 54,000 - 0%
Property Insurance 30,173 22,630 63,747 84,996 71,028 40,855 135%|
Other Insurance - Uab & Work Comp 9,651 7,238 8,078 10,771 19,740 10,089 105%)
Total Operating Expenses 363,467 272,600 363,265 484,353 469,835 106,368 25%
Net Dperating Income/(Loss) - NQI 105,244 78,933 {79,436} {105,915) 13,444 {91,800} -87%
Contribution to Replacement Reserve 24,226 18,170 18,130 24,240 42,084 17,858 74%
NOI less Reserves 81,018 60,764 {97,616) {130,155} {28,640) {109,658} -135%
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 65,703 49,277 73314 97,752 110,209 44 506 63%
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.23 1.23 {1.33) {1.33) {0.26} NA NA
Operating Cash Flow 15,315 11,486 {170,930} (227,907) {138,849] [154,164)| -1007%
Asset Management Fee 7,535 5,651 5,661 7.548 7.548 13 0%
Non Routine & Capital Expenditures 60,000 NA 70,714 94,285 22325 {37.675) -63%

SEA OAKS Draft FY2024 Budget submitted to 42Fquity. Pending review and approval by 42 Equity. This budget is NOT part of HATC 2024 Budget
Budget for expenses provided by Carleton, Due to increased expenses in several categories - including debt service, property insurance contract costs
and personnel costs - this property is not expected to cash flow - howevar this is pending discussion with 42Equity.

As in prior years - HATC may have to loan funds to the property, Efforts is being made to increase occupancy {currently at 75%) and alse increase
Contracted Rent/Subsidy with HUD. Also, negetiating with HUD to reduce or suspend Replacement Reserve Contributions for the short term.



Housing Authority of Travis County
HATC - Foundation

Schedule 8
FY 2023 ¥TD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth ¥YTD Actual | Annualized 12 Requested Incr/({Decr] Chg Prior
Budget Line Item Budget Y¥TO Sept 2023 Sept 2023 months Budget Budget- 12 mths § & %
Revenues
Donations & Cther Revenues 12.000 9,000 - 2,500 {9,500} (79%)
$ 12,000 | § 9,000 | § - |8 - 2,500 {9,500} {79%}
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits - Project Coordinator s 61,599 46,199 | 5 32,020 42,707 (61,599) {100%)
QOther Administrative Expenses 8,550 6413 641 855 15,500 6,950 81%,
Job Training & Youth Development 30,000 22,500 46,002 61,336 50,007 60,007 200%
Tenant Servicas/Scholarships 317,000 27,750 - - 25,000 {12,000} {3294
Insurance 98 74 25 33 - {98) {100%}
$ 137,247 | § 102,935 | § 78,608 | 5 104,931 130,507 [6,740) (5%}
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp {125,247) [93,935) (78,698] {104,931} [128,007); (2,760} 29
Cantribution from TCFC Unrestricted Funds 75,247 56,435 53,667 71,556 128,007 52,760 70%
Draw from Reserve 50,000 37,500 24,109 32,145 - {50,000} 1100%)
Provision for Reserve 5 - |5 - |5 9223 § {1,229 - - NA

Project Coordinator pastion eliminated. Contracted with BIG Austin to provide tenant services, Budget for Scholarships and wabsile maintenance {for pessibility of fund

raising in FY2024),




Travis County Facilities Corporation (TCFC)

Schedule 10
FY 2023 ¥YTD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -9 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 Requested Iner/{Decr} Chg Prior
Budget Line ltem Budget ¥TD Sept 2023 Sept 2023 months Budget Budget-12 mths $ & %
Other Revenues - Real Estate joint vetures 1,659,453 1,244,590 2,060,595 2,747,593 1,295,160 [364.283) (22%)
Interest &,000 4,500 91,041 121,388 100,000 94,000 1567%
Total Revenues % 1,665453 |% 1,249,080 |5 2,151,736 | & 2868981148 1395160 |5 (270,293) {16%])
Ex P
Contribution to 5et Aside Fund 829,727 622,295 1,035,348 1,380,464 647,580 (182,147} {22%
| Contribution to HATC Foundation 71,559 53,669 53,667 71,556 128,007 56,448 79%|
Contribution ta HATC Business Activities 1,411,000 1,058,250 1,058,247 1,410,996 1,438,008 27,008 2%
Other Admin Expenses 15 20 - - A
Total Exp 5 2312286 | % 1,734,215 | § 2,147,277 | % 2,863,036 | & 2,213,585 {98,691} {4%)
Excess Rev over Exp 5 (646,833} & {485,125} $ 4,459 | 5 5945 | 5 {818,435) (171,602} 27%
Provision for Reserve 5 (646,833) § {485,125} & 4,45% | 5 5945 | § (818,435) {171.602) 27%
Expected Reserve 12/31/2023 2,500,000
Projected reserves on 12/31/2024 5 1,681,565
TCFC Available cash/reserve at 09/30/2023 - $2,900,000
TCFC Revenue Projection for Budget Year 2024
Schedule 11
Ground Developer | Construction
List of Praojects Lease Admin Fee Fea Mgmt Total
Embry Tech Ridge 250,000 50,000 300,000
SQOFI 43,660 25,000 141,975 93,000 303,635
Real Street -
McKinney Falls 240,000 240,000
Endeavor - Decker & Hog Eye 217,645 217,645
Endeavor - Gilbert 233,880 233,880
Endeavor - Howard Lane - -
Anticipated Projects .
1,295,160




Travis County Facilities Corp [TCFC)
Sat Aside Funds - Deeply Affordable Units

schedule 12
FY 2023 ¥TD Actual FY 2024
Approved Budget -3 mth YTD Actual | Annualized 12 Reguested Incrf[Decr) Che Prior
Budget Line [tem Budget ¥TO Sept 2023 Sept 2023 manths Budget Budget- 12 mths $ & %
Contribution SHFC-10% Afl Dev Fees & 50% bond anly
transactions 21,759 16,319 - - [21,759) {100%)
Contribution TCFC- 50% proceeds 829,727 522,295 1,035,348 1,380,464 647,580 [182,147) 122%)
Interest 3.500 2,625 147,188 196,251 160,000 156,500 A471%
Total R 854,986 | S 641,240 | § 1,182,536 | & 1,576,715 | § 807,580 | § (47,906) 16%)
Estimated additional MT |i commitment 769,253 765,253 WA
Tatal Expenses - - - 769,253 - -
Excess/Deficiancy Rev over Expenses B54,986 541,240 1,182 536 1,576,715 38,327 (47,406] {6%)
Provision for Raserve 854,986 | $ 641,240 | 5 1182536 | § 1576715 | § 38,327 | §  [47,408) (6%}
Expected Reserve 12/31/2023 4,089,737
Balance of Approved Cammitment- MT I 1160,680] {160,680} NA
Projected reserves on 12/31/2024 $ 3,967,384

TCFC Set Aside cash/reserve at §/30/2023 - $4.3M. Anticipated 12/31/3023 Reserve - 54.3M

Previousty approved cammitment to Manor Towa Ph il - 655,680, Drawn $245,000 in FY2022, and $250,000 in FY2023
Anticipate $769,253 of new commitment for MT Ph |1, Total expected commitment for MT |1 - 1.4






























An overview highlighting operational statistics through October 31, 2023, and
areas of concern related to known issues faced by the properties and efforts
to address them.

Priorities for the next 30 days

(Three priorities HATC and CMS will be focusing for the next 30
days) *Note: CMS is moving to identify and correct long-term issues
overlooked by prior management. We will partner with HATC to
help resolve these issues going forward as they are significant in
scope and nature.

1. 1* priority ~ Compliance with all program requirements
2. 2™ priority — Collections/Reduce delinquency.
3. 3" priority - Ready units/lease and correct unsafe unsanitary conditions.

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 972.980.9810 www.carletoancompanies.com
Dailas, Texas 75244 f. 972.580.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Combanies

Portfolio Issues
| Property | Issue | Resolution Timeline
SEA RAD DAKS Compliance - Residents not Working to recertify all We expect this issue
(Alexander/Summit recertified in over 1 year. residents to receive subsidy | to be resolved by Jan.
Oaks) Many/most not in HUD and define tenant rent 30, 2024

TRACS {Receive no subsidy).

amounts due.2022 QCAF

SEA RAD OAKS
{alexander/Summit
Qaks}

Cash Flow/Collections —
Subsidy stopped by HUD for
many over long periods of
time. Residents not

Recertifications in progress.
Rents/subsidy defined.
Unqualified residents being
removed. Consistency in

We expect this issue
to be resolved by Jan.
15,2024

SEA RAD OAKS
{Alexander/Summit
Qaks)

Occupancy — Working to
move occupancy up to 95%.

Vacancies being mad ready
for occupancy. Prospects
being qualified.

We expect this issue
to be resolved by end
of Q1 2024,

SEA RAD OAKS
{Alexander/Summit
Qaks)

Subsidy- Recerts and
OCAFs not acted upon in
over 15 months. Subsidy

| k.

Recerts and OCAFs
submitted, subsidy and rents
defined. Subsidy reinstated
for 2022 with 2023.

We expect this issue
to be resolved by Jan.
30, 2024, unless HUD
requires a LA study

SEA RAD OAKS
(alexander/Summit
Qaks)

Housekeeping — Many
residents with
housekeeping

issues/damages.

Issuing lease violations
regquiring carrections or move
to evict.

We expect this issue
to be resolved by End
of Q1 2024,

SEA RAD QAKS
{Alexander/Summit
Qaks}

Pest Control Issues -
Significant and affecting
maost occupied and adjacent
units.

Pest control services in place
and scheduled. Lease
violations for non-compliance
followed by eviction.

We expect this issue
to be resolved by on
going through 2024.

SEA RAD OAKS
{Alexander/Summit
Qaks)

2023 OCAF — Submitted to
HUD

In HUDs hands for approval

We expect this issue
to be resolved by Jan.
30, 2024 unless HUD
requires engineered

SEA RAD QAKS
{Alexander/Summit
Daks)

Delinguency — Overstated
in financials and most
uncollectable

Write off the existing.

We expect this issue
to be resolved by
12/31/2023

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800

Dallas, Texas 75244

p. 972.980.9810

f. 972,980,1559

www.carletoncompanies.com
info@carletoncompanies.com




Carleton Companies

Portfolio Issues

Property Issue —[ Resolution Timeline

SEA RAD We expect this issue to

APARTMENTS Compliance — Failure to recertify Recertifications in progress. be resolved by lan. 15,
residents for over 1 year. 2024,
{Eastern Daks)

SEA RAD Cash Flow/Collections — — Subsidy Recertifications in progress. We expect this issue to
APARTMENTS stopped by HUD for many over long Rents/subsidy defined. be resolved by lan. 15,
{Eastern Oaks) periods of time. Residents not Unqualified residents being 2024

rnaxs recertified have not paid their removed. Coasistency in

SEA RAD Pest Control Issues - Significant and Pes:; con;trol services in p_Iace and | We expectthis issue‘to
APARTMENTS affecting most occupied and scheduled. I[_'ease \;|0"Iat|0ns for be resolved by on going
(Eastern Oaks) adjacent units. non-comp |a'nc.e ollowed by through 2024.

eviction.

SEA RAD Housekeeping — Many residents Issuing lease violations requiring Ul\;’e EXPEICT th: tue t:
APARTMENTS with housekeeping corrections or move to evict. e resolved by End o

{Eastern Daks)

issues/damages.

Q12024.

We expect this issue to

{Eastern Daks}

financials and most uncollectabie

SEA RAD Issuing Lease Violations, b ed b
APARTMENTS Unauthorized Occupants encouraging residents to relocate e resolved by lan. 30,
{Eastern Oaks) voiuntarily- Evictions. 2024

SEA RAD e 5 ‘ . o Woe expect this issue to
APARTMENTS elinquency — Overstated in Write off the existing. ke resolved by

12/31/2023

We expect this issue to

{Eastern Daks)

SEA RAD {Vacancies being mad ready for
0 - Worki
APARTMENTS Ccuopc?::?;ncy 3; igggtSO%move occupancy. Prospects being be res(clalj\jggzbz end of
{Eastern Oaks) ' gualified. -
SEA RAD We expact this issue to
APARTMENTS 2023 OCAF - Submitted to HUD In HUDs hands for approval be resolved by Jan. 30,

2024 uniess HUD
reguires engineered UA

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75244

p. 972.580.9810
f. 972.980.1559

www.carletoncompanies.com
info@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Companies

Portfolio Issues

Property

issue

Resolution

Timeline

Carson Creek
Homes

Cash Flow/Collections

Consistency in
collections/management operations
—lease enforcement

We expect this issue to
be resolved by
Decemnber 30, 2023

Carson Creek
Homes

Pest Control Issues - Significant and
affecting most occupied and
adjacent units.

Pest control services in place and
scheduled. Lease violations for non-
compliance followed by eviction.

We expect this issue to
be resolved by on going
through 2024.

Carson Creek
Homes

All structures, systems, and unit
interior/exterior issues. - Severe
neglected units and structures

HATC is gathering a Capital Needs
Assessment to gather an estimated
cost to either fix or sell property.

We expect this issue to
ke resolved HATC is
managing this issue.

Carson Creek
Homes

Overgrown penetrating vegetation

HATC is gathering a Capital Needs
Assessment to gather an estimated
cost to either fix or sell property.

We expect this issue to
be resolved HATC is
managing this issue.

Carson Creek

Unauthorized Occupants

Issuing Lease Viclations, encouraging
residents to relocate voluntarily-

We expect this issue to
he resolved by Jan. 30,

Hom .
omes Evictions, 2024
Portfolio Issues
Property Issue Resolution Timeline
Censistent management, We expect this issue to
Manor Town ; i
A Cash Flow/Collections — collections, and lease be resolved Ongoing
partments enforcement. These assets through 2024
e =g Fomp fom] ey Lok
Building exterior requires We expect this issue to
Manor Town maintenance- Overall lack of Centract a third-party physical be resolved by In Q1
Apartments inspections and preventative inspector 2024
maintenance over time.
We expect this issue to
Manor Town ke resolved b
Now Leasing flags — signage Advertise availabilit Y
Apartments grlee ENnag I5€ avaiabiity December 30, 2023
We expect this issue to
Manor Town ilizi i i
Make ready vacant units Utilizing contractor and |n_house be resolved by Ongoing
Apartments personnel to ready units

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800
Dallas, Texas 75244

p. 972.980.981¢
f. 972.980.1559

www.carletoncompanies.com
info@carletoncompanies.cam



Carleton Companies

Manor Town

QOccupancy: 90.91%
Vacant: 3

Ready: 0
Delinguency: September $5601.50-October $4471.00 (20% reduction)

Prepaid: $100 August. September $100.00-October $501.00
Short Term Goals — Remedy Physical issues — Correct housekeeping/pest control — Ready
Units - Collect Rents

Long Term Goals — 97% Occupancy, Zero Delinquency — Safe Sanitary units and structure

Carson Creek

QOccupancy: 93.8% - No Change
Vacant: 1 Not Ready

Delinquent: October- $18,730.00
Prepaid: $133.00

Short Term Goals — Correct known safety hazards — Collect Rents — reduce delinquency.

Long Term Goals — Rehab or sell

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p.972.980.9810 yww.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1555 nfo@carletoncompanies.com



Carleton Companies

Eastern Oaks

Occupancy: 63%
Vacant: 11

Ready: 11

Delinguent: October$39,486.67 *Note: Due to incomplete recertifications some tenants’
subsidy have been ceased by HUD for more than a year. Researching and correcting as
quickly as possible). 14 Recerts completed in October/November

*It appears damages charged to tenant ledgers from another apartment communities

Short Term Goals — Compliance with all programs - Collections/reduce delinquency —
Make units safe/sanitary — Fill vacancies.

Long Term Goals — Stabilized property — 97% occupied — in compliance.

Alexander/Summit Oaks

Qccupancy: 76%

(2) pending evictions

Vacant: 24

Ready: 15

Delinguent-$196,401.22 Note: This delinquency is unjustifiable. It appears charges carried
over from another apartment complex when residents relocated for rehab. Late charges
being accessed etc.; Due to incomplete recertifications multiple tenants’ subsidy have been
ceased by HUD for more than a year. Goal to resolve January 2023.

Prepaid-56648.00.

Short Term Goals — Compliance with all programs - Collections/reduce delinquency -
Make units safe/sanitary — Fill vacancies.

Long Term Goals - Stabilized property — 97% occupied —in compliance.

4201 Spring Valley Road Suite 800 p. 872.980,9810 www.carletoncompanies.com
Dallas, Texas 75244 f. 972.980.1559 info@carletoncompanies.com
















































Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs
Owner Certification of Corrected Noncompliance

Cevelopment Name:  Eastern Qaks Apartments CMTS ID; 5467

A Uniform Physical Condltion Standards {“UPCS”) inspectlon was performed on October 26, 2023, at the
abave development to assess compliance with the TCAP RF program. The review resulted in a finding of
noncompliance under Title 10, Chapter 10, Subchapter F related to Compliance Monitoring, §10.621,
Property Conditien Standards, and Treasury Regulation §1.42-5{(d)(2) and §92.251 Please see attached
Deficiency Report that details the deficiencies identified.

Because the inspection resulted in a score that exceeds 75, to correct, submit only the following:

1. Update the Deficiency Report:

a. In the celumn named “Corrected By” enter the name of the person or contractor that
completed the work to correct that deficiency. (NOTE: If state or local code requires a
licensed professional to complete the work to correct a deficiency [e.g. infestation or fire
systems], it is the Owner's responsibility to be familiar with such codes and to correct
deficiencies accordingly. The Department relies on the Owner's due diligenca in these
instances.)

b. Inthe column named “Date Corracted” enter the date on which the work to correct that
deficiency was completed.

2. Execute this certification to support that the work represented in the Deficiency Report has been
performed. Only the Owner can sign this form; property management cannot sign this
certification.

(n accordance with 10 TAC §2.401(a)(3), Providing froudulent information, knowingly falsified
documentation, or other intentional or negligent material misrepresentation or omission with regard to
any documentation, certlification or other representation made to the Department is grounds for
debarment. If it is found that the deficiencies cited in the Deficiency Report were not resolved, the
Department will conslder the Owner to have materially misrepresented the facts and circumstances
related to UPCS Inspection conducted on October 26, 2023, may be recommended for debarment.

I, KH? LA" WE’LLS , on behalf of HousIng Autharity of Travis County, arn authorized

to sign this Certification by reason of my position as IR SNESS  WAANAEENd hereby certify, as
true and correct, that the above referenced noncompliance has been corrected in the manner described
and | further understand that if it is found that this certification was fraudulently executed, the owner is

We o Caoenr) 11 /87023

S?Enature of Owner Date

T BUSIVESS MAAGER-

Affiliation and Authority to Sign (ex. President, Vf, CEO, Managing Member of GP, etc.)

Warnlag: Tille 18, Sectiom 1001 of the U.8. Code makes it # ¢criminal offense to make wiliul falee smrements or misycpregentitions o any
Depinment ar Apency in the United States as to aoy matoer within ita judsdiction.

TDHCA
May 2023



TeXAS DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

www. tdhca.state. tk.us
Greg Abbott BOARD MEMBERS
GOVERNCR Lea Vasquez, Chair
Kenny Marchant, Wice Chair
Anna Maria Farlas, Maember
Holland Harper, Member
Ajay Thomas, Member

October 27, 2023

Writer's direct dial: 512-475-3859
Ematl; brant. powell@ tdhea. state. b us

Carlos Guzman

Housing Authority of Travis County
Austin, TX
Carlos.Guzman@traviscountytx.gov

RE: Eastern Oaks Apartments CMTS ID: 5467
Dear Mr. Guzman:

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs {Department) has completed a review of the Uniform
Physical Condition Standards {(UPCS) of Eastern Oaks Apartments (Development), performed by Department staff
on Qctober 26, 2023. The inspection resulted in violations of UPCS protocols {referred to in the Department’s
Rules 10TAC §10.621). A copy of the report is included for your review.

This letter begins the carrective action peried. Please supply all requested documentation no later than January
25, 2024, the last day of the corrective action period. The attached List of Deficiencies Found has been prepared
ta explain the Department’s finding(s) of noncompliance that require corrective actian.

As a result of the UPCS Score of 76 or higher, copies of work arders {listing the deficiency, action taken or repairs
made to correct the deficiency, date of corrective action, and signature of the person responsible for the
correction), invoices {from vendors, etc.), are not required at this time. When all deficiencies are corrected,
update the attached Deficiency Report with the date that each deficiency was corrected and the name of the
party responsible for the corrections; and, complete the attached Owner Centification of Corrected
Noncompliance. Please supply all requested documentation no later than January 25, 2024, the last day of the
corrective action period.

If clarification is necessary to complete the corrective action, contact us as soon as possible. The Department
may have the ability to extend the corrective action deadline, but only if there is good cause and a request is
received prior to the end of the corrective action period. If an extension to correct the event(s} of noncompliance
is needed, please send an email request prior  to January 25, 2024, to
comptiance. extensionreguest@idhca.state.tx.us. The Department is unable to coasider requests received after
this date.

221 East 11th Street  P.O. Box 13941 Austin, Texas 78711-3941  (800) 525-0657 (512} 475-3800 @



Eastern Oaks Apartments
October 27, 2023
Page 2

Upload the corrective actlon to the Electronic Document Attachment system using the development’s
Compliance Monitoring and Tracking System {CMTS) account. For instructions on how to use the attachment
system, please see Attaching Documents to CMTS found on the Department’s webslte. To access, on the home
page, select “Support and Services” tab; then select “Compliance”. From the submenu, select “Online Reporting”,

Failure to submit complete and satisfactory corrections on or before the corrective action deadline will result
in a referral to the Department’'s Enforcement Committee. Please see 10TAC §2.302 for a listing of specific
penalty amounts.

Please extend our thanks to your onsfte staff for their hospitality extended during the inspection visit. If you
have any questions about this repart, piease contact us toll free in Texas at (BDD) 643-8204, directly at (512) 475-
3859, or email: brant.powell@tdhca,state.tx.us.

Sincerely,
{. Dighally signed by Brant
Powell
I A Date: 2023,10.27 11:33:54
. s
Brant Powell

Inspection Specialist



Texas Department of Housing And Community Affairs

REAC Scoring for Eastern Oaks Apartments
4922 Nuckals Crossing Austin, TX 78744

Printed on: October 27, 2023 Page 1
Scoring Summary
Areas Possible Points Points Scored
Site 16.6 16.6
Building Exieriors 17.7 17.2
Building Systems 22,8 22.8
Building Common Areas 0 Q0
Units 42.8 4.2
Inspection Total 100 91
Bldg Exterior
Ded, ltem Criticality Severity
Pts Building/Unit Name inspectable ltem Deticiency Weight Level Level
0.544 Bidg 11 Windows Cracked/Broken/Missing/Cracked Panes 13% 2.25 k!
Units
Ded. Item Criticality Severity
Pts Building/Unit Name Inspectable ltem Deficiency Waight Level Level
5.000 Bldg 10! Unit 43 Health & Safety Emergancy Fire Exits - Emergancy/Fire Exits 15% 5 1
Blocked/Unusable
2.320 Bldg 10/ Unit 43 Health & Safety Infestation - nsects 15% 2,25 1
0.696 Bldg 4 / Unit 31 Doors Damaged Surface (Holes/PaintRusting} 45% 2.25 1
0.845 Bldg 4/ Unit 31 Kitchen Cabinets - Missing/Damaged 15% 1.25 0.5



Texas Department of Housing And Community Affairs
List of Deficiencies Found

Printed On: October 27, 2023

Inspectabls Area
Inspectable Item Defigiency 589 4 Comments
Easlatn Oaks Apartments
4922 Nuckols Crossing Austin, TX 78744
Building: Bidg 10
Uni: Unit 43
Heallh & Bafety Emergency Fire Exils - Emergency/Fire Exilz L3  blocked egress - bedroom
Blocked/Unusatle
Health & Safety Infestation - lnsacts L3  roaches
Building: Bldg 11
Unit:
Building Exteriar
Windows Cmacked/Broken/Missing/Cracked Panes L3 umit3d
Building. Bldg4
Unit: Unit 31
Doors Damaged Surface (Holes/Maint/Rusting) L3 bedroom - HIS repair
Kitchen Cablnets - Missing/Damaged L2 drawer

Page 1



OneSite Page 1 of 1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Building 4 Unit 31 Service request

Apartments : 14-1
. Status: Complete

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd .

Austin, TX 78744-2000 Created by: Karla Wells

Submitted: 10/26/2023 3:24PM
(512) 334-9838 Printed: 11/08/2023 15:32:45

Location: Bullding 4 Unlt 31

Locatlon infarmation Schedullng information

Tina B Rucker Asgsigned to: Unasslgned

Resldent since: 03/10/2017 Priority: 3 - Standard

4522 Nuckols Grossing Rd #31 PTE Enter by appolntmer only
Austin, TX 76744 Date/time preferred:

(¢} (737} 708-0210 Dete/time scheduled:

Days occupled:2434 Number of requesis:3
Floor plan: 3 Bedroom

Actual complete date/time: 11/08/2023 3:27PM

Reguest detnlls

Entry notes; No Pet Warnings, No Additional Comments
Issue locatlon:

Issue description: Interior door, int door damaged/broken
Parts and equlpment needed: -

Work notes: repaired hole and painted door

Service comments: Repalr hole in door

Actlons performed:

Service actlon Time worked Starttme  End time Labor cost Name Blll resident
Other - Please see completion notes 1 hrs, 0 mins - -
Totals: 1 hrs, 0 mins 40.00 $0.00

Time worked comments:

Parts used:
None
Date Completed: 11/08/2023

[] No Access

- v - -nw -

Signature 1 / Date Slgnature 2 / Date

https://carletonmanagementservices!lc.onesite.realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printabl... 11/8/2023






OneSite Page 10f1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Building 4 Unit 31 Service request

fggzaJE?oir::Efsslng Rd Status: Comglz;g

At X 767442000 Subrited: 11/05/3023 S27PM
Printed: 11/08/2023 15:32:0

Location: Bullding 4 Unlt 31

Locatlon Infarmation Scheduling Information

Tina B Rucker Asslgned to: Unasslgned

Resident since: 03/10/2017 Priority: 3 - Standard

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd #31 PTE: Enter by appolntment only

Austin, TX 78744 Date/time preferred:

(¢) (737) 708-0210 Date/time scheduled:

Days occupled:2434 Number of requests:3
Floor plan: 3 Bedroom

Actual complete date/time: 11/08/2023 3:26PW

Requesl detalls

Entry notes: No Pat Warnings, No Additional Comments
Issue location: Kitchen

[asue description: Drawer, Drawer-other problem

Parts and equipment needed: -

Work notes: created, installed and painted new door front
Service comments: install drawer front

Actlong performed:

Service actlon Time warked Starttime  End time Laber cost Name Bill resident
Other - Please see completlon notes 1 hrs, 0 ming - -
Totals: 1 hre, 0 mins 40.00 50.00
Time worked comments:

Parts used:
None

Date Completed: 11/08/2023

|:] No Access

Sighature 1 / Date Signature 2 / Dele

https://carletonmanagementservicesllc.onesite.realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printabl .. 11/8/2023






OneSite Page 1 of 2

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Building 4 Unit 31 Service request

Apartments — 141
4822 Nuckols Crossing Rd atus; In progress

Created by; Karla Wells
Austin, TX 78744-2000 Submitted: 10/26/2023 3:24PM

{512) 3349838 Printed: 11/08/2023 15:28:57
Location: Building 4 Unit 31

Location information Scheduling Informetion

Tina B Rucker Assigned to; Unassigned

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd #31 Pricrity: 3 - Standard

Austin, TX 78744 PTE: Enter by appointment cnly

(737) 708-0210 Date/tme preferred:

Days oceupled:2434 Number of requests:3 Date/time scheduled:

Floar plan: 3 Bedroam Camplete SR by: 10/27/2623 03:24 pm

Request detaila

Entry notes: No Pet Warnings, No Additional Comments
Issue location:

Issue description: Interior door, Int door damaged/broken
Parts and equipment needed: -

Work notes:

Service commenis; Repair hole in door

Actions performed {(check all that apply)

[] Adjusted door alignment [] Lubed door hinge [ Painted interior door

[ Repaired door jam [ Repaired door latch {1 Repaired door lock

[ Repaired door track [] Repaired interior door * [} Replaced door handle

[] Replaced door keyset [] Replaced door lock [] Replaced interior door

[] Replaced threshold ] Unlocked interior door [ Other, please see comments
Other actions performed:

Date Completed:

Start time End time Charga Stelus

Parts used

[ No Access

[T Due to an emergency, the maintenance staff entered gervice request# 14-1

Location Building 4 Unit 31

your apartment Aselgned to Unassigned

Signed Daie completed

https://carletonmunagementservicesllc.onesite.realpage.com//Facilities/300/Reports/Printab.., 11/8/2023






OneSite Page 2 of 2

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Building 4 Unit 31 Service request

Apartments | 142
4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd Status: In progress

y Created by: Karla Wells
?;'1%"3'3?9?3244 2000 Submitted: 11/08/2023 3:27PM

Printed: 11/08/2023 15:28:57

Location: Building 4 Unlt 31

Locatton Informatlon Scheduling information

Tina B Ruckar Assigned to: Unasslgned

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd #31 Priority: 3 - Standard

Austin, TX 78744 PTE: Enter by appoiniment anly
{737) 708-0210 Dateftime preferred:

Days occupied:2434 Mumber of requests:3 Date/time scheduled:

Floor plan: 3 Bedroom Complete SR by: 11/09/2023 15:24:00

Request detsalls

Entry notas: No Pet Warnings, No Additional Comments

Issue locatlon: Kitchen

Issue descrlption: Drawer, Drawer-cther problem

Parts and equipment needed: -

Work notes:

Service comments: instalf drawer front

Actions performed (check all that apply)

[] Adjusted drawer [] Painted drawer [] Replaced drawer
[] Replaced drawer knob [1 Replaced drawer track ] Other - Please see completicn notes
[7] Other, please see comments

Other actlons performed:

Date Complated:

Start tfme End time Charge Status

Parts used

[] No Access

[[] Due to an emergency, the maintenance staff entered Service request # 14-2
Location Building 4 Unit 31
your apartmert Asslgned to Unassigned

Signed Date completed

https://carletonmanagementserviceslle.onesite.realpage.com//Facilities/300/Reports/Prinlab... 11/8/2023






OneSite Page 1 of 1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Buiiding 10 Unit 43 Service request

Ap artments Statua: In pro 1:;15

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd Created by: Kot el

?s‘ﬁi”a'aﬂ’-‘gﬁii""':*“”“ Submitted: 10/26/2023 3:25PM
Printed: 11/07/2023 123010

Locat/on: Bullding 10 Unlt 43

Loeation Information Scheduling information

Ezella Dobhins Asstgned to: Ganeral Malntenance

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd #43 Priority: 1 - Emergency

Austin, TX 78744 PTE: Enter by appointment only

(C) (512) 514-0462 Date/time preferred;

Days occupled:12697 Number of requests:? Date/time scheduled:

Figor plan: 2 Bedroom Complete SR by: 10/26/2023 07:25 pm

Requast delails

Entry notes: No Pet Warnings, No Additional Comments

Issue location: Bedroam

Issue description: Inspection, HQS renewal

Parts end equipment needed: -

Work notes:

Service comments: Dresser Blogking Bedroom Window Must Be Removed
Actions performed (check all that apply)

] Unit inspected [] Building inspected [J Property Inspected

[ Grounds inspected [[] Not inspected-pets [] Not inspected-key

[[] Not inspected-cther reason ] Other - Please see completion notes  [T] Other, please see comments

Other actiona performed:

Date Completed:

Start time End time Charge Statug

Parts used

[ No Access

[[] Due to an emergency, the maintenance staff entered Service request # 12-1
¢ Lacation Building 70 Linit 43

your apartmen Assignedto Cenersl Maintenance

Slgned Date completed

hitps://carletonmanagementserviceslic.onesite.realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printabl... 11/7/2023






OneSite Page 1 of 1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Oaks Building 10 Unit 43 Service request

Apartments 121

4922 Nuckels Crossing Rd Created o compate

Austin , TX 78744-2000 reated by: Karla Wellg

(512) 334-9838 Submitted: 10/26/2023 3:25PM
Printed: 11/07/2023 15:34:45

Lacation: Building 70 Unit 43

Location information Scheduling information

Ezella Dobbins Arsigned to: General Malntenance

Resldent since: 02/01/1989 Prlority: 1 -Emergency

4922 Nuckels Crossing Rd #42 FTE: Enter by appolntment only

Austin, TX 78744

(C) (512) 5140462

Days occupled:12637 Number of requests:2
Floor plan: 2 Bedroom

Date/time preferrad:
Date/time scheduled:
Actual complete dateAime: 10/26/2023 5:00PM

Request detalls

Entry notes: No Pet Warnings, No Additicnal Comments

Issue location: Bedroom

lsgue descrlptlon: Inspectlon, HQS renewal

Parts and equipment needed: -

Work notes: Armando moved dresser away from bedroem window
Service comments: Dresser Blocking Bedroom Window Must Be Removed
Actlong performed:

Service action Time worked Starttime  End time Lahor cost Name Bili resident
GOther - Please see completion notes 0 hrs, 20 mins - -

Totals: @ hrs, 20 mins 40.00 80.00

Time worked comments:

Parts used:
None

Date Completed: 10/26/2023

[0 Mo Access

Signature 1 / Date Signature 2 / Dats

https://carletonmanagementservicesllc.onesite.realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printabl.., 11/7/2023






The Bug Master SERVICE REPORT #443183
1912 Smith Rd —THE

Austin, TX 78721 BUG M ASTEH ACCOUNT # | 235667
P: 512-260-1500 X —

F: 512-832-9979

customersarvice@thebugmaster.com DATE | 102042023
www. thebugmaster.com ]
LIC #: 1912 Smith Rd / TPCL 4211 STARY | 3:00 PM
END | 332 PM
Billing Address Service Address
Housing Authority of Travis County Easten Oaks Apartments
502 East Highland Mall Boulevard 4922 Nuckols Crossing Road
Suit 106-B Auslin, TX 78744
Austin, TX 78752
Service Date Service Reporl Date Due Date Billing Terms
QOctober 20, 2023 Cctober 20, 2023 November 18, 2023 Apariment Billing

DESCRIPTION OFY PRICE  LIME TOTAL
Pest Prevention 1.0 $120.00|$120.00

FPayment/Credil Applied | $0.00
Please Pay| $120.00

TECHNICIAN NOTES

42- bed bug inspection {recommend bed bug treatment)

43- treated for roaches (looked good)

44- treated for roaches (general messiness will atiract pesls)
45- recommend RCO (general messinass will attracl pests)
49- treated roaches & ants (gaps in both front and back door}
Treated office baseboards and entry ways

MATERIAL EPA# QaTy DIL METHOD DEVICE
Demand C5 100-1066 30.0 fluid ounee 03 Spot Treatment B&G Sprayer
Target Pests: Ants (Other}, Cockroach (Olher), Scarpions, Spiders

Gentrol 2724-351 30.0 fluid ounce 0.06 Interior Parimeter Spray B&G Sprayer

Target Pests: Bed Bug, Cockroach (Qlher}, Other (Fleas)

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TECHNICIAN: Easton Law 898929










J

SENT_tonees IO e, slos &
.Y / [ZTH‘ Serwce «
27 | &, 5 Communlt m
4, MASTER ﬁé}ﬁm EASTERN =
l' I - .
@ mf Address: (]
, . | . «
Key: R=Refused Treatment V = Vacant . BB = Bed Bug IS = Disinfecting -
' P = Partial Treatement -NK = Na Kay RCO = Roach Clean-Qut DIS+ = Disinfecting with .
C = Complete Treatment EL = Extra Lock F=Fleas = ' poslive case }
KDW = Key Did NgtWork PL = Pet Loose : : C -
Service Requests Technician Only
Apt. # Target Pest or Disinfecting Service Billable Notes

- - .
R C Rec pco ,
T%ql\fﬁﬁ"mptﬂbﬁf LAY C
> K«Wa\@mhu)mvwmw
(4 “KoACHES e

?z

Yoo 2Un

i}
X
2
1%)

EIEIEIEIEIDEIEIEIDDDEIEIEIEIEIEI

|
«
@
e
@
d
g
«
3
“

/
Additional Comments: ___ / /
. Signature; P
Tech Signature: / %,

\
AAARAARARDR DR

wwww.thebugmaster.com - customerservice@thebugmaster.com - 512-250-1500 - Fax 512-832-9979

TRCL #4277, 1912 Smiith Rd, Austin, T /B721 - TPCL ¥ 4211 C, 3128 Thotntan [n, Temple, T 76502 « TECL # 077987 Sam Prlsten Ploey ousten, TA 77041

Licersed and regulated by: Teras Degaitmant of Agricuituce, F.O. Box 12847 Ancin, TH FA711-2847 « F N3-44E) = Fax (BAR)






OneSite Page 1 of 1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Qaks Building 5 Unit 34 Service request
Apartments Status: I progress
giﬁr['«llu]t_:}ﬁ!gfﬁzﬂgg Rd Crealed by: Karla Wells

Submitted: 09/19/2023 12:44PM
(512) 3349838 Printad: 11/08/2023 12:47:07

Location: Bullding § Unlt 34

Locatfon Informatian Scheduling Infarmation
Vacant Unk Assigned to: General Maintenance
4922 Nuckols Crassing Rd #34 Priority: 3 - Standard
Austin, TX 78744 PTE: Enter at any time
Days occupled:N/A Number of requests: Date/time preferred:
Floor plan: 3 Bedroom Date/time scheduled:

Complete SR by: 09/20/2023 1244 pm

Request detalls

Entry notes:

Issue location; Living area

Issue description; Window, Window glass is broken/cracked

Parts and equipment needed: -

Work notes:

Service comments: Replace broken window. Called Binswanger for Estimate.
Actions performed {check all that apply)

O Adjusted window [ Cieaned windows [ Installed weather-stripping
O Painted window frame [] Repaired window screen [0 Replaced broken glass
] Repl. window cord/chain ] Repl. window counterweight [ Replaced window lock

[ Replaced window screen ] Other - Please see completion notes [ Other, please see comments

Othar actions performed:

Data Compleled:

Slart time End time Charge Status

Parts used

[] No Access
[ Due to an emergency, the maintenance staff entered Service request # 13-1

ur tment Location Building 5 Unit 34
yourdpa L Assigned to Genargl Malmtenance

Slgned Date completed

https://carletonmanagementservicesllc.onesite.realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printahl... 11/8/2023






OneSite

Page 1 of 1

Sea Rad aka Eastern Qaks

Apartments

4922 Nuckols Crossing Rd
Augtin , TX 767442000
{512) 3349838

Building 5§ Unit 34

Service request

131

Slatus: Complete

Created by: Kara Wells
Submitted: 09/19/2023 12:44PM
Printed: 11/08/2023 12:50:09

Location: Bullding 5 Unk 34
Location Information

Schedullng Information

Vacant Unlt

4922 Nuckoals Crossing Rd #34
Auslin, TX 78744

Days occupied:N/A Number of requests:
Floor plan: 3 Bedroom

Assligned to:

Priority:

PTE:

Date/time preferred:
Date/time scheduled:

Actual complete date/time:

General Maintenance
3- Standard
Enter &t ahy time

11/08/2023 12:43PM

Request detalis

Entry notes:
Issue locatlon: Living area

issue description: Window, Window glass is broken/cracked

Parts and equipment needed; -

Work notes: Binswanger Glass Replaced Window $795.98

Service comments: Replace broken window. Called Binswanger for Estimate.

Actions performed:

Service action Time worked Start time End time Labor cosl Name Bill resident
Replaced kroken glass 1 hrs, 0 ming - House House -
Totals: 1 hrs, D mins 80,00 50.00
Time worked comments:

Parts used:

None

Date Completed: 11/08/2023

[7] No Access

Signature 1 / Date

Signature 2 / Date

hitps://carletonmanagementserviceslle.onesite. realpage.com/Facilities/300/Reports/Printabl... 11/8/2023






+
BINSWANGER GLASS #019 P G Shap

OZ8 e o (0/3/23

PH:(512) 454-7755 FAX:(512) 454-7140 Federal Tax ID: 45 2494422
Remit To: PO Box 679331, DALLAS, TX 75267-9331 ,
P/O3#: Cust State Tax |D: .
CustFec Tax D 74-1934239 Quote: Q013095509

Taken By: vacosta Ip via: ' .
Instaler Time: 12:50 PM
SalesRep: RUBIN SCOTT Adv. CodePR 1
o Bill To: 446930 Sold To: 446930 o

HOUSING AUTH QF TRAVIS CO EASTERN OAKS

502 E HIGHLAND MALL BLVD #106B 4922 NUCKCLS CROSSING

AUSTIN, TX 78752-3722 UNIT 34

AUSTIN, TX 78744

(512) 480-8245

Qty  Part Number Description
1  SPECIAL iG-3/4" QA (30 18" x 18 3/4") 3/4" DA Tempered
SN 68 Lo-we IG Unit

1 Glazing Supplies Caulk, Screws, Clips, Glazing bead
1 C8-CGL-TEX Commercial Glazing Labor - Texas
Insbtructions:

GO OUT ON TUES 9/19/2023 MEASURE A BROKEN WINDOW UNIT 34 CALLED IN BY ARMANDO
{737)356-1932

Binswangear Glass #0719 8733 Burnet Road AUSTIN, TX 78757 PH:(512) 454-7755 FAX(512) 454-7140



Karla Wells.

From: Laura Sullivan

Sent: Thursday, October 139, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Karla Wells

Cc: Vernelle Rasson

Subject: RE: Window Replacement Unit 34 Eastern Qaks

Get the glass now! | will approve in a few in the system.

From: Karla Wells <kwells@carletonms.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:11 AM

To: Laura Sullivan <LSullivan@carletonms.com>

Cc: Vernelle Rosson <vrasson@carletonms.com>
Subject: Window Replacement Unit 34 Eastern Oaks

Hi Laura;

Armando has zip tied all of the boxes, also taken care of any exposed wires. He is going thraugh and determining all
outstanding level 3’s and preparing a list. He can work Saturday after his kids’ game around noon. I've also attached a
quote from Binswanger Glass to replace a broken window in Unit 34 here at Eastern Oaks. | created a PO in spend

management on Oct 3, 2023 its PO #6287. We need to get this in immediately.

I will forward the list from Armando shortly.

Karla Wells

Business Manager

Carleton Companies

Address 4922 Nuckols Crossing
Austin, Texas 78744
Phone 512-334-9838
Fax 817-532-3158
Email kwells@carletonms.com
Web carfetoncompanies.com

&E

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you

are not the intended recipient of this message or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message
and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that

any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited.













































	AGNEDA
	III.A. CONSENT
	III.B. CONSENT
	IV.A. ACTION ITEM
	IV.B. ACTION ITEM
	VI.A. EXECUTIVE REPORT
	VI.B. EXECUTIVE REPORT
	VI.C. EXECUTIVE REPORT
	VI.E. EXECUTIVE REPORT



